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Date : 22nd November, 2016

To,
The Manager (Listing)
The Bombay Stock Exchange,
Corporate Relationship Department,
1sI Floor, New Trading Ring,
Rotunda Bldg., P.J.Towers, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001,

Dear Sir,

SUB. :- Annual Report for the year 2015 - 2016.

We have already submitted the annual report for the financial year 2015-16 as on
Dt. 08.09.2016 in softcopy without approval of AGM on bse webside and sent by
Courier as on dt. 01 .10.2016 in hardcopy after approval of AGM.

Once again We have been enclosed herewith Annual Report for the Financial Year
ended March 31 , 2016.

You are requested to take same on your record.

Thanking you,

For, Jyoti Resins And Adhesives Ltd.

(ManofRIShah)
Compliance Officer.

Encl. : As Above.
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CIN No. : L24229GJ1993PLC020879

Leave and Leave accumulation as per rules of the Company'

Leave Travel concession for self and family once in a year subject to one months' salary per annum'

I

1

i

NOTICE

NOTTCE is hereby given that the TWENTy rHrRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETTNG of the members of the company will

be hetd on Friday, the 30th September, zoro- at i'oo P'M' at Rajkamal Plaza - B' Nr' Samruddhi Bldg'' opp' old High

;;il, Ah;"oauio ggo 014 totransact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Barance Sheet as at 31st March 2016 , Statement of profit & ross

for the ye"|. 
"nofJon 

tnrt O"t" togetnei Gtn the Reports of Directors' and Auditors' thereon'

z. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Karpesh R. pater who retires by rotation and being e'gibre offers him self

for reaPPointment'

3.ToappointtheAuditorsoftheCompanyforthefinancialyear2}16.lTpursuanttotheprovisionsofsectionl39
and other appticable provisions, it 

"nv, 
Jt ti"-companies nct, zor e and the Rules framed thereunder' as amended

from time to time and to fix their remuneration'

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.RevisionintermsofremunerationofShriJagdishPate|asManagingDirectoroftheCompany:To
consider and if thought fit, to pass, niitfoi ,rritn-out modificati,on(s), tire iorrowing resorution as a special

Resolution: .. , ,- ---..:^'
"RES.LVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 196, 197 and Schedule Vand other applicable provisions'

if any, of the companies Act, zot3 anOli" corp"ni", ( Ap_pointment and Remuneration of Manageriar personner)

Ru|es, 2014 inc|uding, any statutory amenoment, modification or re-enactment thereof and ot her requisite

approvals as may be necessary, and al;; ;ilJe.ito 
"pprou"l 

of the central Government' if required' approval be

and is here uy gianted for variation i"';;;;;Aion oi'srrri ujoisn Palel as Managing Director of the company'

entrusted witn Jubstantial powers of tnem anagement, t " 
pErioo of 3years from bt.og.z016 to 31'08'2019' on

a remuneration as per schedule v orirre ncti and on the terms and tonditions as specificaty set out below:

1. Salary:

tAl|ncase,theCompanyhassufficientNetProfit(ca|cu|atedasperSectionlgSoftheAct)inany
financial Year:

a)Sa|aryofRs.3,00,000/-permonthorRs.36,00,000/-perannum,whichmayberevisedbythe
Board, from time to time, based on the performance of the Company, within the overall limit of

5% of the net Profit of the ComPanY'

b) Incentives, within the overall Limit of s% of the net profit of the company for each financial year

or part thereof computed in the ma.nne, ". 
i"io down under section 198 of the companies Act'

19SO and subject tJtn" *"r"rl ceiling laid down under Section 196 and 197 of the Companies

nLi,ZOtg aftei deducting Salary & Perquisites as provided herein'

OR

tBl|ncase,theCompanyhasnoprofitsoritsprofitsareinadequate:
Salary of Rs.3'00,000/- per month or Rs'36,00,000/- per annum-or the sa|ary as revised by the Board'

fromtimetotime,ptusPerquisitesasRemunerationasperscheduleV.

2. Perquisites:

shriJagdishPatelwouldbeentitledtothefollowingperquisites:

Forming part of the above mentioned Salary:

i.MedicalreimbursementuptothelimitunderthelncomeTaxAct.

i
I

I

l

il.

iii.

{

,l
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ii.

ii.

Not forming part of the above mentioned Satary:

Mediclaim and Personal accident insurance premium as per rules of the company.

Club Membership Fees for 2clubs

The Company shall provide a car with driver or reimburse the Driver's Salary for the Company,s
business.

The Company shall provide communication facilities such as mobile, telephone, internet etc. the
expenditure on which shall not be considered as perquisite. However, long distance personal calls
shall be billed by the Company.

He would also be eligible to the following perquisites, not to be included in computation of the ceiling limit:
i.

ii.

iii.

The Company's contribution to Provident Fund, Super annuation Fund orAnnuity Fund to the extent,
not taxable under the Income Tax Act.

G ratuity @notexceedin g 1 5dayssalaryforeachcompleted year of service.

Encashment of accumulated leave at the end of the tenure.

5.

He would be entitled to reimbursement of expenses actually and properly incurred by him for the business
of the Company.

No sitting fees would be paid to him for attending the Board / Committee Meetings.
"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforesaid remuneration would nevertheless be paid and allowed to ShriJagdish
Patel as the minimum remuneration, within the overall ceiling Limits specified in Schedule V to the Compinies
Act' 2013 or any amendments thereto from time to time,.not with standing that in any financial year of the
Company during the tenure of office of Shri Jagdish Patel, the Company mighi have made no profits or its profits
might be inadequate."

'RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Jagdish Patel would not be regarded as a Director liable to retire by rotation.,,
"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take alt such steps as may be necessary
proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.,'

Reappointment of Shri Utkarsh patel as Executive Director
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the fo[owing resolution as a
Special Resolution:

:FESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and Schedule Vand other appticable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies( Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel)
Rules, 2014 including, any statutory amendment, modification or re-enactment thereof and other requisite approvals
as may be necessary and also subject to approval of the Central GoVernment, if required, approvable and is
hereby granted for reappointment of Shri Utkarsh Patel as Executive Director of the bompany, entrusted with
substantialpowers o f th9 management, fora period of 3 years from 01.09.2016 to 31 .0g.2019, on a remuneration
as per Schedule V of the Act, and on the terms and conditions as specifically set out below:

Salary:

tAl In case, the Company has sufficient Net Profit (calculated as per Sectionlgg of the Act) in any
financial year:

salary of Rs.2,30,000/- per month or Rs.27,60,000/- per annum, which may be revised by the
Board, from time to time, based on the performance of the Company, within the overall limit of
5% of the net profit of the Company.

lncentives, within the overall Limit of 5% of the net profit of the Company for each financial year
or part thereof computed in the manner as laid down under Section 1g6 of the Companies Act,
1956 and subject to the overall ceiling laid down under Section 196 and 192 ofthe bompanies
Act'20,13 after deducting salary & perquisites as provided herein.

1.

a)

b)

OR
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lBl ln case, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate:

Salary of Rs.2,30,000/- per month or Rs.27,60,000/- per annum or the salary as revised by the Board,
from time to time, plus Perquisites as Remuneration as per Schedule V.

2. Perquisites:

Shri Utkarsh Patel would be entifled to the following perquisites:

Forming part of the above mentioned Salary:

i Medical reimbursement up to the limit under the Income Tax Act.

ii Leave and Leave accumulation as per rules of the Company.

iii Leave Travel Concession for self and family once in a year subject to one months' Salary per annum.
Not forming part of the above mentioned Salary:

i. Mediclaim and Personal accident insurance premium as per rules of the Company.

ii. Club Membership Fees for 2clubs

iii. The Company shall provide a car with driver or reimburse the Driver,s Salary for the Company's
business.

iv. The Company shall provide communication facilities such as mobite, telephone, intemet etc. the
expenditure on which shall not be considered as perquisite. However, tonj Jistance personal calls
shall be bitted by the Company.

He would also be eligible to the following perquisites, not to be included in computation of the ceiling limit:
i. The Company's contribution to Provident Fund, Super annuation Fund orAnnuity Fund to the extent,

not laxable under the lncome Tax Act.

ii. Gratuity @notexceeding 1 Sdayssalaryforeachcompleted year of service.

iii. Encashment of accumulated reave at the end of the tenure.

He would been titled to reimbursement of expenses actually and properly incurred by him for the business
of the Company.

No sitting fees would be paid to him for attending the Board / Committee Meetings.
"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforesaid remuneration would nevertheless be paid and allowed to Shri Utkarsh
Patel as the minimum remuneration, within the overall ceiling Limits specifieo iri scneou[ v to the CompaniesAct' 2013 or any amendments thereto from time to time, notwithstanding that in any financial year of the Company
during the ienure of office of Shri Utkarsh Patel, the Company might have made no profits or its profits might beinadequate."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Utkarsh Patelwould not be regarded as a Director liable to retire by rotation.,,
'RESoLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be necessaryproper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.

Sub-division of Equity Shares:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resotution as anOrdinary Resolution:

"RESo-LVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 61(1Xd) (including any modification or re-enactment
!!ereof) and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the comiini"! n"t, zdts 1nct1 i""o *itn the Rutes underthe Act and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association oi the company and subject toapprovals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary_ from any artnority, *nether statutory orotherwise, consent of the Members be and is hereby gianted to suo divide every equity'6nare of Rs.10/- eachinto ten (10) Equity shares of Rs.1/- each with effeit irom the 'Record Date, to be determined by the Board ofDirectors (hereinafter refendd to as the Board" which expression shall be deemed to inctude the commifteethereof)."

ANNUAL REPORT 20{5.2016



JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD drtrt"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuan

lT::j:i:i::l'.0:3 :lo p3,9-rp Eil't"#J;capitar or race u",,," ^ji3.ll,i,'e;-ojthe. 
companv, theAuthorised,h'F:"iEn:I;':f i:isi',:g":Hy";[tt:"&ffi j":J*liH.'i#"il'J^ffi T9il\h:.Tj$'',;*

f fi?r!l!{'*:?."11,xil;*ig;dffi ::"dilr,,:'.",i{ii#","*:Jgf tl['::JiH",,,;i;i;,i:::i:xx1i,;.5:"T#,,t"":*;i:*$;:#ffiil:TJttffi iff Ti:il:#ltL?:::|fl 
",,7

(Rupees Ten onty) each of th" C;ily.
"RES.LVED FUTHER THAT upon tT^l':!t':" oi-Equitv an::u: grsu company as aforesaid, the existinq share
certificate(s) of the Equity sr'"ris oiiace value or n..-i6l-jiiupee.s Ten onrvl?Jiooth.in erectronic and physical
form shall be deemed to'n"u" J""-n au.tomaticatv 

";;;;tj'""d be of ; ;;;;"-and from rhe Record Date or
sub-division and the companv t* 

Yln:'l l"qri*g th"lirl",ll"l:, existing snare certiRcate(s), direcry issueil3fi:!i:iiliii-,lli;:;:xLr:ngfl:,:,"#iy;lli1l"r:,.r ",,i',ting-,h","u certincaie(s) *it.r,in tnuwith the Depository Participanis, i" ii* of the existing credits 
respective beneficiary accounts or tne snareirotoers

;Tff 3,:y":?ff :,H:""]fl ,t""3:il1 j3:,,ili j:k*rili*!'H:;:,:"T::::,"ff::".il
,,RES.LVED 

FURTHER rHAr the r"*r"and is hereby _il*affn";:H"il:::1f,1""r,".l}i::"f i:"1?i:r:ff"#ni*;;y.t ig;,1f'#l io ou,us"t; 
"[';; ";;or its powers to any other

iii""''ff'ilJ:!#ff^#"1tj':i Pater,,Manasins Directorrcrthe company be and are hereby authorizedreso'|ution'*""'111.3i1i;,il#H.ilr1ffi f,"^:'$::{"Filil;:1,:l*mt*J?-* j{,1]:;
;":":i11,;':iiK::':il':l;ff*kTf*ff:T:ll""xut;::n,r':llx"rffi:ifi,"fficer,ncates 

in,ieu or7. Alteration of Capitaf Clause:

I;"""",1if""J#,?; 
if thought fit' to pass with or without modification(s), the forowing Resorution as a

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 13 and 6companies Act, zois.and the ,,r", ,"Ju-inere unoer 1inffil"+!]iqft.r"H:ffi::,,:Xi5:::::p;;g;
ff:.?t 'l:ff :lt""i?f. Umi*:mil or tne r,remJ;;;;';.sociation'or 

*,u c#p"n,, be and is herebyl' The Authorized 
:Bre.c?tal of the company is Rs.54,00,00,0!o{Runees 

Fifty Four crores onry ) divided
into s4,00,00,000 Equny sn"r"u" oinI.u_,u"Jr,;;ilffi;i",*r. ui^o6i,i,,dd;i[il:", Fifty crores onry)."RES.LVED FURTHER TIAT fol the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board (which expression sharl

also include a committee thereof ; ult; n"r"ovirtnJ;;i;; do a, such 
""[,1"J., matters and thinqs

[1[1".?t""ffiTifl.1"-' "oo''i"d''*r' .po':":g in r.r"tion io ti-e above;;; il;ffi; ail such documenis.
"onru',.". 

ioli;#:tl'n,T#?"ff !:X:j,",flin 
tnis conne"i." ."i.t" oeresaie'lri;;;; or its powers herein

.._, yv,,,i,stt! etrurerary or any other officer(s).,, _ _.. _, _,,,

NOTES:

1.

2..

3.

4.

5.

fiS"#Y;il,J5ilHI;:'.:T,H';.xl,6T::Tffi;:,l"jj:i:r",.,one or more proxies ro anend and vote
i n ste a d or h i m s e rrlh e r" 

" 
I r 

";l' ; ;'"r ri,'"'iillT??T ffi ;:, l T J ffi 3i
iJi;:l;:::ffit:.,?Hffit:liilHi,H rodged with the company at its Resistered orrice not ress then 48 hours
Register of Members and Share Transfer Bocto 30th s"pt"toui idto lootn oays inctusiv-tks 

of the companywillremain crosed from24thseptember,2016

IiffH,ff.5ffi";:1J:llll"1T,:tr# il"ffifgi"lff:iJ at the meetins & produce the Attendance srip
at the Entrance where ih; ;;;;"i' E JJ;l ;ffi;Hi"lff :iJg:?ffi#::JlJ*:ilj"'#:::?',T3;:1g: are requesreo,o o,.,nn their crient rD and Dp rD numbers ror
easy identification or attenoance ilff;#;:

aruruuru nep6-nrz-6?EdG
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JYOTI RESINS & ADHESTVES LTD

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a 'Green lnitiative in the Corporate Governance' by allowing paperless
compliances by the companies and has issued circulars stating that service of notice/ documents including Annual
Report can be sent by e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative, members holding shares in demat
form are requested to provide their e-mail lD to the depository through their concerned depository participant and
members holding shares in physical form are requested to provide e-mail lD to the Company's RTA, SHAREX
DYNAMIC (INDIA) PW LTD, UNIT NO 1 LUTHRA INDL. PREMISES, ANDHERI-KURLA ROAD, SAFED POOL,
ANDHERI EAST, MUMBAI 400 072 and also notify the e-mail address as and when there is any change.

Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to immediately notify the Company or its Share Transfer
Agent about any change of address and their bank particulars. Members holding shares in dematerialized form
are requested to immediately notify their respective Depository Participants about any change of address and their
bank particulars.

A Statement pursuant of Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 retating to the Special Business to be
transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail address for
receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

Process and manner for members opting for e-voting are as under :

fn compliance with provision of Section 108 of the CompaniesAct,2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 the Company is pleased to provide e-voting facility to ail the shareholders of the
Company. For this purpose the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository
Limited to provide the facility of electronic voting ("E-Voting") in respect of the Resolution proposed at this AGM.

l. The instructions for e-voting are as under :

(i) Open your web browser during the voting period and navigate to https://www.evoting,nsld.com/

(ii) Enter the login credentials (i.e., user-id & Password) mentioned on the Postal Ballot Form. your folio/
DP Client lD will be your User-lD.

User-lD For Members holding shares in Demat Form:-
For NSDL : 8 Characters DP lD fottowed by 8 Digits Ctient tD
For CDSL :- 16 digits beneficiary lD
For Members holding shares in Physical Form:-
Event no. followed by Folio Number registered with the Company

Password Your Unique password is printed on the Postal Ballot Form/via emailforwarded
through the electronic notice

Captcha Enter the Verification code i.e., Please enter the alphabets and numbers in the
exact way as they are displayed for security reasons.

After entering these details appropriately, click on 'LOGIN".

9.

10.

(iiD

(iv)

(v)

(vD

(vii)

Members holding shares in DemaVPhysical form will now reach Password Change menu wherein they
are required to mandatorily change their login password in the new password netO. me new password
field' The new password has to be minimum eight characters consisting of at least one upper case(A-
Z). one lower case(a-z), one numeric value(o-9) and as special character. Kindly noie that this
password can be used by the Demat holders for voting for resolution of any other Company on which
they are eligible to vote, provided that Company opts for e-voting through NSDL. Systim will prompt
you to change your password and update any contact details like mobile, email lD btc. on 1st Login.
You may also enter the Secret Question and answer of your choice to retrieve your password in case
you forget it. lt is strongly recommended not to share your password with any btnei person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

You need to login again with the new credentials.

on successful login, system will prompt to select the ,Event' i.e.,' company Name'
lf you are holding shares in Demat Form and had logged in to https://evoting.nsdl.com and casted
your vote earlier for any company, then your existing login id and passwordlre to be used.

ANNUAL REPORT 2015.201 6
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(viiD On the voting page, you will see Resolution Description and against the same the option 'FOR|/
AGAINST/ABSTAIN'for voting. Enter the number of shares (which represents number of votes) under
'FOR/AGAINST/ABSTAIN' or alternatively you may partially enter any number'FOR'and partially in
'AGAINST', but the total number in 'FOR/AGAINST' taken together should not exceed your total
shareholding. lf the shareholder do not wants to cast, select 'ABSTAIN'.

(ix) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on 'SUBMIT". A confirmation box will
be displayed. lf you wish to confirm your vote, click on 'OK', else to change your vote, click on
"CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(x) Once you 'CONFIRM' your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xi) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with aftested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer
through e-mail to info@euro700O.com, with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. The file scanned
image of the Board Resolution should be in the naming format "Corporate Name_Event no.'

In case of Shareholders' receiving Physical copy :

0 Initial password is provided as belodat the bottom of the Postal Ballot Form :

EVEN (E Votinq Event Number) USER ID PASSWORD/PIN

(iD Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) to Sl. No. (xii) of (a) above, to cast vote.

General lnformation
(a) ln case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAas) for Shareholders and

e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the Downloads section of www.evoting.nsld.com

(b) lf you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting then you can use your existing user lD and
password/PlN for casting your vote.

(c) You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which
may be used for sending future communication(s).

(d) The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23rd September,2016.

E-Voting right cannot be exercised by a proxy.

The Vbting period begins on September27,2016 (10.00 a.m. IST) and ends on September29,2016(
5.00 p.m. IST). During this period shareholciers of the Company, holding shares either in physicalform
or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 23RD September,2016 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

Ms. Meenu Maheshwari, Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed as Scrutinizer for
scrutinizing the e-voting procedure in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of
the e-voting period, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two(2) witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour of or against,
if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

The result of the e-voting will be declared on or after the date of the AGM i.e. 30th September, 2016. Such
results will also be forwared to the Stock Exchanges where the Company's shares are listed

(e)

0

(g)

(h)

Place : AHMEDABAD.
Date : 29th August ,2016.

By Order of the Board

JAGDISH N.PATEL
CHAIRMAN

ANNUAL REPORT 2015.201 6



!

drc, JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

NNNEX\}RE \O \\\E NO\\CE

EXPLANTORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 RELATING TO THE

SPECIAL BUSINESS UNDER THE ITEM NO - 4.

ITEM NO. 4: Revision in terms of remuneration of Shri Jagdish Patel as Managing Director of the Company:

pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 & the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the

Articles of Association of the Company, keeping in view the vast expertise and knowledge of Shri Jagdish Patel , the

Board of Directors had revision in remuneration of Shri Jagdish Patel as the managing Director for a period of 3 years

commencing from 01.09.2016 to 31.08.2019.

The remuneration to Shri Jagdish Patel as proposed in the item No.4 has been approved by the Nomination &

Remuneration Committee, consisting of three Independent Directors and also by the Board of Directors of the Company

at their meeting held on 29.08.2016. The Board be authorized to revise the remuneration of Shri Jagdish Patel from time

to time as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not made any default in repayment of any of its debts (including public deposits) or interest payable

thereon for a continuous period of 30 days in the preceding financial year.

The Company has received from Shri Jagdish Patel - (i) consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant

to Rufe 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,, (ii) intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms

of the Companies (Appointment &Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not disqualified under

section 164(2) of the Act. The Company has received a notice in writing from a member along with the deposit of requisite

amount under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidature of Shri Jagdish Patel for the office of Director of the

Company.

A brief Profile of Shri Jagdish Patel is as under:

This Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The following additional
information as required by Section 11 of Part ll of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 are given below:

DIN 00304924

Birth Date 21.02.'1954

Nationality lndian

Board Appointment 29.08.2016

Qualification B.Com.

Experience He has been with the Company since 01.04.1994. He has overall 28 years of
experience. and has vast experience in marketing, production, Legal, Administration
& Personnel related work.

Relationship Kev Manaqerial Personnel as Manaqinq Director

Shareholding 4,21,744 Equity Shares

Relationship with other He is the father of Utkarsh Patel & husband of Jyotika Patel

List of other Directorship N.A.

I General Information :

1 Nature of industry Manufacturing

2 Date or expected date of commencement of
commercial production 17.12.1993

3 In case of new companies, expected date of
commencement of 6ctivities as per project
approved by financial institutions appearing in

the prospectus.
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4 Financial performance based on given indicators
as per audited financial results for the year ended
31st March, 2016
Turnover & Other Income
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account profit as
computed under Section 197 of the Companies
Act. 2013

47,09,66,156

21,93,32s

5 Foreign inveglments or collaborations, if any. Nil
il lnformation about the appointee:

1 Background details He has been with the Company since 01-04-
1994. He has oversall 28 years of experience
and has vast experience in marketing, production,
Leal, Administration & personnel relaied work.

2 Past Remuneration Rs.21.60 Lac p a
3 Recognition or awards N.A.
4 Job profile and his suitability Mr. Jagdish Nathalat Patet is a highty quatified

person with a B.Com. He has over 35 years of
experience in the Chemicals and paints industry
and. is widelyacknowledged as an industry expert.
He is a member of various Industry - Asdocijtion
committees, in an advisory and executive role.
He is also a first generation entrepreneur and
often lectures at prestigious institutes of
Ahmedabad on that subject.

5 Remuneration proposed The Remuneration proposed is Rs.36.00lac per
annum. The strudure of the salary has been made
in terms of Schedule V read with Section 19T of
the Companies Act, 2013 as mentioned in the
resolution.

6 Comparative remuneration profile with respect to
industry size of the Company, profile of the position
and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details
would be with respect to the country of his origin)

The proposed remuneration is commensurate with
size and nature of business of the Company and
the responsibilities of the appointee. The
remuneration do differ ftom Company to Company
in the industry depending on the respective
operations.

7 Pecuniary relationship direcfly or indirecfly with the
Company, or rglationship with the manag6rial personnel.

Besides the remuneration proposed to be paid to
him,

ill Other information:

1 Reasons of loss or inadequate profits N.A.
2 Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement N.A.
3 Expected increase in productivity and profits in

measurable terms.

tv Disclosures: The information and disclosures of the
remuneration package of the managerial personnel
has been mentioned in the Notice of AGM.

The Board recommends the said appointment 
9J lnri Jagdsh Patel as Managing Director as specifically mentioned inthe special Resolution at ltem No.4' Hence, the limit applidabb for payment of his remuneration as mentioned in Sectionll of Schedule V shail be treated as doubled.

shri Jagdis Patel not be regarded es a Director liable to retire by rotation.
None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of.the_company or their relatives, except shri Jagdish patel is in anyway concerned or interested in the proposed special nesolutioi.
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ITEM NO. 5: Reappointment of Shri Utkarsh Patel as Executive Director:
Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 & the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
Articles of Association of the Company, keeping in view the vast expertise and knowledge of Shri Jagdish Patel , the
Board of Directors had appointed Shri Utkarsh Patel as the executive Director for a period of 3 years commencing from
01.09.2016 to 31.08.2019.

The remuneration to Shri Utkarsh Patel as proposed in the item No.5 has been approved by the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee, consisting of three Independent Directors and also by the Board of Directors of the Company
at their meeting held on 29.08.20'16. The Board be authorised to revise the remuneration of Shri Utkarsh patel from time
to time as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not made any default in repayment of any of its debts (including public deposits) or interest payable
thereon for a continuous period of 30 days in the preceding financial year.

The Company has received from Shri Utkarsh Patel - (i) consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant
to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, (ii) intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms
of the Companies (Appointment &Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not disqualified under
section 164(2) of the Act. The Company has received a notice in writing from a member along with the deposit of requisite'amount under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidature of Shri Utkarsh J. Patel for the office of Director of the
Company.

A brief Profile of Shri Utkarsh J. Patel is as under:

DIN 02874427

Birth Date 21.09.1981

Nationality lndian

Board Aooointment 29.08.2016

Qualification B E ( Chemical)

Experience He has been with the company since 29.01.2010. He has overall 10 years of
experience. and has vast experience in marketing, production, Legal, Administration
& Personnel related work.

Relationship Key Managerial Personnel as Managing Director
Shareholding 2,35,141 Equity Shares

Relationship with other He is the son of Jagdish Patgl

List of other Directorship N.A.

This slatement may also be regarded as a disclosure under the sEBl (LoDR) Regulations 2015. The following additional
information as required by section 11 of Part ll of schedule V to the companies Act, 2013 are given beldar

I General Information :

1 Nature of industry Manufacturing

2 Date or expected date of commencement of
commercial production 17j2j993

3 In case of new companies, expected date of
commencement of activities as per project approved
byfrnancial institutions appearing in the prospectus.

4 Financial performance based on given indicators as
per audited financial results for the year ended
31st March, 2016

Turnover & Other Income

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account profit as
computed under Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013

47,09,66,156

21,93,325
5 Foreign investments or collaborations, if any. Nil
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Information about the appointee:

He has been with the Company since 29_01_
201 0. He has overall 10 years of experience and
has vast experience in marketing, production,
Legal, Administration & personell ielated work.
Rs.20.40 Lac p a

Job profile and his suitability He has been with the Company since 29_01_
2010. He has overall 10 years of experience and
has vast experience in marketing, production,
Legal, Administration & personell related work.
The Remuneration proposed is Rs.27.60 lac per
annum. The structure of the salary has been made
in terms of Schedule V read with Section 197 of
the Companies Act, 2013 as mentioned in the
resolution.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to
industry size of the Company, profile of the position
and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details
would be with respect to the country of his origin)

The proposed remuneration is commensurate
with size and nature of business of the Company
and the reiponsibitities of the appointee- ifie
remuneration do differ ftom Company to Company
in the industry depending on the respective
operations.

Pecuniary relationship direcfly or indirecfly with the
Company, or relationship with the managerial personnel,

Besides the remuneration proposed to be paid to
him.

taken ol proposed to be taken for
Expected increase in productivity and profits in
measurable terms.

The information and disclosures of the
remuneration package of the managerial personnet
has been mentioned in the Noticl of AGM.

TheBoardrecommendsthesaidappointmentofShriUtkarshPatelasExecutiveDirector"ffi
the special Resolution at ltem t''to's' Hence, the limit applicable roi payment of his remuneration as mentioned in sectionll of Schedule V shall be treated as OoubLO.

shri utkarsh Pater not be regarded as a Director riabre to retire by rotation.
None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of.the_company or their relatives, except shri Utkarsh patel is in anyway concemed or interested in the proposed speciar Resorution. 

r-'s"yv' v^vvpr

ITEM NO. 6: Sub-division of Equity Shares:
Th'e Members are aware that the operations and performance of the company has grown significanly over the past fewyears' it has generated considerabJe interest in the trading oiirt" 

"quitv 
shares of the company in the securities Market.This coupled with the general positive economic enviroiment, ine martet price of the company,s shares has atsoincrease significanfly.

Hence, to improve the tiquidity of the shares of the company in the securities Market -1 ' on 29'08'2016' the Board of Directors have recommended sub-Division of its Equity shares of Rs.10/- each intoten (10) Equity shares of Rs'1/' each, subject to approval oilne snarerrolders and slcn otner authorities as maybe necessary.
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Further, it is necessary to authorize the Board of Directors / Committee of the Board to complete all the regulatory

formalities prescribed 6y SEBI, Stock Exchanges on which the shares of the Company are listed and / or any other

regulatory or statutory authority in connection with the Sub-Division of the face value of the Equity Shares.

The Board recommends the resolutions as set out in item No. 6 as special Resolution of the accompanying notice for

approval of the Members of the Company.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel or their relative are interested in the above Resolutions except to the

extent of their respective shareholdings in the Company.

ITEM NO. 7: Alteration of Capltal Clause:

The Sub-Division of the face value of the Equity Shares of the Company of Rs.10/- per share to Rs.1/- per share fully

paid up requires an amendment in the Capital Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company. Accordingly,

Clause V of the Memorandum of Association is to be amended as set out in ltem No.7, in the accompanying notice

for reflecting the corresponding changes in the Authorized Share Capital of the Company.

The Board recommends the resolutions as set out in ltem No.7 of the accompanying notice for the approval of the

members of the Company as a Special Resolution.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel or their relative are interested in the above Resolutions except to the

extent of their respective shareholdings in the Company.

A copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company along with the proposed amendments shall be

open ior inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during 11.00 AM to 1.00 PM on all working days (excluding

Saturday & Sunday) up to the date of this Annual General Meeting.

Place : AHMEDABAD.
Date : 29th August,2016.

By Order of the Board

JAGDISH N.PATEL
CHAIRMAN
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Direclors have pleasure in presenting their Twenty Third Annual Report together with the audited statements ofaccounts for the year ended 31st March, 2016.

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE :

FINANCIAL RESULTS 2015-2016
Rs.

201+2015
Rs.

sates & other Incomes
Operating Profit (PBDTM)

Net Profit after Tax

Brought Forward Profit / (Loss)
Profit / Loss Caried Forward to B/S

4709,66,156

2136,65,353

21,93,325

11,77,792

33,71,107

2662,37,296

978,31,610

20,79,999

9,10,949

11,77,792
During the year under report company has earned net cash profit of Rs. 2136.6s lacs in compare to previous year Rs.

:::.::,]?,:: :flf,1y^*::i:::^yll:"jl_"j-T:,ll,sslac.s asainst pdu* v""i'i.l zo.so racs after providinsdepreciation, miscellaneous_expenses and prio-r perio! 
!tem. luring ih" yu"r. Turnover ano otne-iiiJoffoifi: &il:#;was increased to Rs.4709'66 Lacs from Rs. 2662.37 Lacs. Direcior has continued theii efforts to reduce expenses &increase turnover of the company. Your directors are hopeful about befter performance of the company in coming years.

DIVIDEND:
In view of insufficient profit no dividend has been proposed by your Directors.
DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS:
Review the adequ-acy and effectiveness of the. Company's system and internal controls. Review and discuss with theManagement the company's major financial risk exposuier 

"'no 
.t"p. taken by tne Mtanagement to monitor and controlsuch exposure.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COM PANI ES :
Your company has not any subsidiary or Joint Venture or Associate company.
PUBLIC DEPOSITS:
The company has not accepted any deposits falling under Gompanies Act, 2013.
AUDITORS'REPORT:
The notes to the accounts refered to in the Auditors' Report are self explanatory and therefore do not require any furthercomments under CompAnies Act, 2013.

CORPORATE GOVERNANGE:
Your company strives to- incorporate the appropriate..standards for good corporate governance. A separate Report oncorporate Governance is given in Annexure - d, nuoitors statemenion complianceof corporate Govemance is givenin Annexure - c, certificate by Managing Director-regarding compliance of clause +s of lisiing agreement in Annexure'D' and Management disoussion anO-anltysis in Aniexure'_ E. 

'

AUDITORS:
M/s' Raman M' Jain & co' chartered Accountant retires as auditors of the company at the ensuing Annual GeneralMeeting and being eligible, offers them for reappointment.
DIRECTORS:

(a)' Mr' Kalpesh R' Patel (DlN 00274664) letire by rotation, and being eligible, have offered themselves for reappointment.The Board recommends their re-appointment. -!'r!Y'Y' "q'v v"v'ew rrr'

(b) Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re- appointment, if any: A declaration by an Independent Directorsthat they meet the criteria of independence as provio'eo in suusecii6. rzl?tliiorir+s of the companies Act,2013 has been received and taken on note.
(c) FormalAnnual Evaluation: Thc Nomination and Remuneration committee of the Board has formulated a performance

Evaluation Framework, under which the commiftee has iaentifieo irre criteria upon which the commiftee has
lfl:'gT.:l,*: "I":i:f::yl':1,."y:y,p,j::,:l:FrLb" ;;;;U.H" poricv ars6 piouio",.tn" manner in whichthe Directors, as a coilective unit in the iorm of Board committees i-ri iril'e1liJffi:1il'Hfl;:;:#
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DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES:
The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in implementation of a mechanism
wherein the Employees are free to report illegal or unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
Company's Codes of Conduct or Gorporate Governance Policies or any improper activity to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee of the Company or Chairman of the Company or the Compliance Officer. The Whistle Blower Policy has been
appropriately communicated within the Company. Under the Whistle Blower Policy, the confidentiality of those reporting
violation(s) is protected and they are not subject to any discriminatory practices. No personnel have been denied access
to the Audit Committee.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:
The company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of section 186 of the Companies
Act,2013.The details of the investments made by company is given in the notes to the financial statements.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:
The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-
section (1) of section 188 of the CompaniesAct,20l3 including certain arm's length transactions underthird proviso
thereto shall be disclosed in Form No. AOC-2. However your company has not entered in any transaction aftracting
provision of Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013. Hence AOC-2 is not required to be aftached.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:
Your company has paid Rs. 52,80,000/- remuneration to the Managing Director JagdishNathalal Patel, Director Utkarsh
J. Patel & Director Jyotika J. Patel of the Company. Your Company has not any employee, who was in receipt of
remuneration in excess of limits specified in the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014.

SECRETARIALAUDIT
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act 201 3 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Meenu Maheshwari Mssociates , Company Secretary
in Practice to undeftake the SecretarialAudit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit in Form MR 3 for
the financial year ended March 31, 2016 is annexed as Annexure - F to the Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
A statement indicating development and implementation of a risk management policy for the Company including identification
therein of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the company.

The Board of Directors has duly developed and implemented a risk management policy for the company.

CODE OF CONDUCT
The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for Board Members and for Senior Management and Employees of the
Company ("Code'). All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with these
Codes. A declaration signed by the Managing Director to this effect is enclosed at the end of this Report.

The Board has also laid down a Code of Conduct for lndependent Directors pursuant to section 149(8) and Schedule
lV to the Companies Act, 2013 via terms and conditions for appointment of Independent Directors, wtrich is a guide to
professional conduct for Independent Directors and is uploaded on the website of the Company.

DlsclosuRE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARMSMENT OF WOMAN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENT|ON, pROHtBtilON
AND REDRESSAL ACI, 2013:
The Company has been employing about one woman employee. The Company has in place an Anti- harassment policy
in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013. Internal Corirplaint Committee is set up to redress complaints received regularly, is monitored and directly
report to the Chairman & Managing Director. There was no compliant received from employee during the financial year
20'15-'16 and hence no complaint is outstanding as on 31.03.2016 for Redressal.

DIRECTOR RESPONSIBILIW STATEMENT
Your Directors confirm

i. that in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed;
ii. that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistenfly and made judgments and

estimates that are reason"able and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the statl of afairs oitn6 Company
at the end of the financial year ended 31st March, 2016 and of the profit of the Company for the year;

iii. that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
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accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERTAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR GOURTS:
Members' aftention is drawn to the statement on contingent liabilities, commitments in the notes forming part of the
financial statement.

SHARE CAPITAL:
The paid up capital of the Company is Rs. 4, 00, 00,000/-. Your Company has not issue any kind of Share during the
financial Year ending on 31st March, 2016.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:
The extract of the annual return in Form No. MGT - 9 shall form part of the Board's report (comment: as on 31/03/2016
status of annual return)

PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES:
The Particulars required under- Sectio n 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 201 3 are not required to be given as there is no
empfoyee drawing Rs.2,00,000/- p.m. or Rs.24,00,000t- p.a., during the year under report.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION, FORETGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUT GO:
(A) CONSERVATTON OF ENERGY

The information required under 134 of the companies Act, 2013, read with Rule g(3) of the companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 [Chapter lX] in respect of Conservation of Energy is annexed hereto and forms part of gris Report.

(B) TECHNOLOGYABSORPTTON:
Being the fact that the manufacturing process has been indigenously developed; there is nothing to report on the
status of technology absorption.

(c) RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT
The Company has established an in house laboratory with the modern facilities to carry out intensive analysis
of variety of Raw materials & Finished goods. During the year under consideration, continuous efforts were madefor up gradation of the products of your company.

(D) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNTNG & OUTGO:
No Foreign Exchange earning or outgo has occurred during the year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:
During the year under review, the Audit Committee was constituted in accordance with the provisions of the CompaniesAct' 2013 and listing agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock ExcnanteJ.
FIXED DEPOSITS:
During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposit from the public.
Corporate GovernanceReport under Regulation 27 of SEBI LODR:

Your Company has complied.with the corporate Governance Provisions of Regulation 27 of sEBl (LoDR guidelines)of
the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

A report on corporate Governance practices followed by your company, in terms of Regulatio n 27 of sEBl (LoDRguidelines)of Listing Agreement and a certificate from the Auditors of tne company regiraini comptiance with corporateGovernance guidelines as stipulated and Management Discussion & Analysis rlpoi. rraie oeen aftached by way ofseparate section as part of this Annual Report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
Your Directors thanks various Government Authorities, banks & other business associates for the support & assistanceextended to the Company from time to time and looks forward to their unstinted .o-op"ration in oweropmeni oi tn"Gompany. Your Directors sincerely thanks the members for the confidence reposed by'them in the company and lookforward to their valuable support for the future plans of the company.

Place : Ahmedabad.
Dated : 29th August 2016.

For & On Behalf of the Board

JagdishN.patel
Chairman & Managing Director
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY :

(a) Energy Conservation measures : Various measures have been taken to improve the efficiency of equipments

so as to reduce Process time.

(b) Additionat investments and proposals, if any : Nil.

(c) tmpact of measures : The above measures and tighter control has resulted in lower energy consumption.

' (d) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production :

Power & Fuel ConsumPtion :

Particulars 2015-2016 20152015

Electricity
a) Purchased Units

TotalAmount

Rate/Unit

Cost per Kg of Production

b) Own generation
(i) ThroughLDO/DieselGenerator

Cost of LDO/Diesal

Per Ltr Cost

Cost per-Kg of Production

(ii) Through Fire Woods

Cost of Fire woods

Per Kgs. Cost

Cost per Kg of Production

(r(wH)

(Rs.)

(Rs./1(VH)

(Rs')

Unit (Ltrs)

(Rs.)

(Rs.)

(Rs.)

Unit (Kgs)

(Rs.)

(Rs.)

(Rs.)

1,42,319

10,71,925

7.53

0.31

2,659

1,37,165

51.58

0.04

2,34,280

8,91,942

3.81

0.26

1,46,572

10,14,346

6.92

0.45

1,054

63,094

59.89

0.03

1,34,880

4,69,255

3.48

0.21

For & On Behalf of the Board

Place : Ahmedabad. JagdishN'Patel

Dated : 2gth August 2016 Ghairman & Managing Director

drct

ANNUAL REPORT 201 5.2016 15



drctJYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

ANNEXURE .'B'
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :

Your company has always adapted the highest ethical standards in business and good Corporate Governance practices
so that positive aspects of a 'family-run" business are combined with the assurance that investors interests would be
recognized and addressed.

The salient features of the company's philosophy on corporate governance are:

1. Compliance with all Statutory laws as also other rules / requirements regarding directors / related person remuneration,
disclosures, etc.

2. Clear separation of company owned resources and personal accounts

3. Reliance on structures and processes that are recognized as good and moral corporate practices rather on'family"
persons, making it a truly professionally managed Company.

4. Full transparency in functioning and accountability of management to the Board

5. Internal controls and Risk management under supervision of lndependent Directors

With transparent and honest administrative practices, the management of your company believes it can further increase
investors trust and work responsibly to maximize all shareholders value.

BOARD OF DIREGTORS :

Name of Director Category No. of Board meetings
attended

Last AGM
Attendance

Shri Jagdish Patel Mg. Director 8 Yes

Shri Chandulal Patel Executive Director 8 Yes

Shri Utkarsh Patel Executive Director I Yes

Shri Harshad Patel Non Executive Independent 8 Yes

Shri Kalpesh Patel Non Executive Independent I Yes

Shri Umakant Patel Non Executive lndependent I Yes

Smt. Jyotikaben Patel Executive director 8 Yes

No any Directors having Chairmanship of more than five companies where they are director.

Dates of Board meeting held :

(1) 01-04-2015 (2) 15.04.2015

(3) 06.05.2015 (4) 08-0s-2015

(5) 30.05.2015 (6) 31.07.2015

(7) 31.10.2015 (8) 30.01.2016

In line with the requirements of the code of the corporate governance, the board of directors comprises of six members.
,The composition of the Board is in conformity with the revised listing agreement, having one Managing Director. Thei' Board also has three Independent Director and one woman Director.

AUDIT COMMITTEE :

The audit committee has the composition comprising of chairman and non-executive director as per the requirement of
sEBl(Listing obtigation and Disctoswe Requirement) Regutations 2015.

Further the constitution of Audit Committee meets with the requirements of Corporate Governance guidelines as well as'! the provisions of Section 177 of the CompaniesAct,20l3 and Clause4g of the ListingAgreement. Terms of reference
of appointment of Audit Committee are as under:
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The Audit Committee shall have the following powers :

a lt shal have authority to investigate into any matter in relation to the items specified in section 177 of the

Companies Act, 2013 or refened to it by the Board and fol this purpose, shall have full access to information

contained in the records of the company and external professional advice, if necessary'

A To investigate any activity within its terms of reference'

A To seek information from any employee'

A To obtain outside legal or other professional advice'

A To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

@ oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure

that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

a Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of audit fees and also approval for

payment for anY other services'

@ Reviewing with management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board, focusing primarily

on;

. Any changes in accounting policies and practices'

. Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management.

. Qualification in draft audit report'

. Significant adjustments arising out of audit'

. The going concern assumPtion'

. Compliance with accounting standards'

. Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial statements.

. Any related party transactions i.e. transaction of the Company of material nature, with promoters or the

management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of

ComPanY at large.

a Reviewing with the management, external and internal auditors, the adequacy of internal control systems'

a Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internat audit department, staffing

and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit'

A Discussion with internal auditors any significant flndings and follow up there on.

a Reviewing the findings if any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected

fraud or irregutarity 6r a raiiure of internal Jontrol systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the

Board.

a Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences, nature and scope of audit as well as have post-

audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern'

a Review in the company's financial and risk management policies.

a To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debentures, shareholders (in

case of nonpayment of declared dividend) and creditors'

a lt shall have discussions with the auditors periodically about internal control systems, the scope of audit including

the observations of the auditors and review the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements before

submissions to the Board.

A lt shall ensure compliance of internal control systems'

During the year under review, Audit committee met four times where all the members were, present.
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JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMIfiEE :

1 Pending at the beginning of the year NIL
2 Received during the year NIL
3 Disposed of during the year NIL
4 Remaining unresolved at the end of the year NIL

lll. General Body Meetings :

t r*l Meetings of the Company are as follows:
Date Location Date Time No. of Special

Resolutions
Passed

201+2015 405-6,Rajkamal Plaza-B, Opp. Sakar_lll,
Income Thx, Ahmedabad 30-09-2015 3.00 P.M. 1

201s2014 405-6,Rajkamal plaza-B, Opp. Sakar-lll,
lncome Tax, Ahmedabad 30-09-2014 3.00 P.M. 1

2012-2013 405-6,Rajkamal plaza-B, Opp. Sakar-lll,
Income Tax, Ahmedabad 30-09-2013 3.00 P.M. 1

A|lspecia|resolutionssetoutinthenoticesfortheAnnua|Genera|Meetingswerepassed'y*ffi
at the respective meetings with requisite majority. 

''---'"'v- "e'v 
'"eeeev

There are no special resolutions passed by the company through postal ballot at any of the above annual generalmeeting.

DISCLOSURES:
As'per the disclosers given by the Directors of the company there were no materially related party transactions as perCompanies Act, 2013.

All the guidelines issued by. tfre SEBI relating to(Listing obligation And Discrosure Requirement) Regulation, 201sandstock Exchange or other statutory authority-on the mltter relateo to capital markets are fully complied.
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION :

drct
In compliance of section 178 of companies Act, 2013 the Board renamed the Remuneration committee as "TheNomination and Remuneration committee'. No remuneration is paid to any Director except shriJagdish N. patel, shriutkarsh J'Patel and smt. Jyotika J. Patel. The remuneration pjid to shri Jagdish N. patet, shri utkarsh J. patet andsmt' Jyotika J' Patel directors are governed by the requirement of other app-licable provisions of the companies Act,2013 and provisions as would be applicable. No sifting fees are payabte to any Director.
Remuneration paid to Mr. Jagdish N. Patel Rs. 21,60,000 and shri Utkarsh J. patel during the year is Rs 20,40,000and smt. Jyotika J. pater Rs.10,g0,000 no other perquisites were paid.

STAKEHOLDERRELATIONSHIP GOMMITTEE :
ln compliance of sub-section 5 of section 178 of the companies Act, 2013 it stipulates that the Investor Grievances &share transfer committee has been now combines and named as "stakeholder relationship committee'and has thecomposition comprising of chairman and non-executive director as per the requirement of sEBl (Listing obligation andDisclosure Requirement) Regulations 201S.

During the year, the company and their Registrar and share Transfer Agents M/s sharex Dynamics (lndia) pvt. Ltd.received no any complaint.

The share received for transfer are approved on 10th, 20th and 30th of the each month and are given effect by theRegistrar and Share Transfer Agent.

INVESTOR COMPLATNTS :

The means of communication between the shareholders and company are transparent and investor friendly. The quarterly

:?:hT"Tt"T1Trff:.i:';::"i'iyj*lll,:Tl:yl,Ii!niw",t",ii,;; (c;;'."tiy 
", 

required by the ristinsagreement. steps are being taken to display the same'on-the'corforate website.

ANNUAL REPORT 20{5.201 6



drct

TENTATIVE FINANGIAL CALENDAR :

Publication of Quarterly Results ending 30th Sept. 2016

Publication of Quarterly Results ending 31st Dec. 2016

Publication of Audited Results for 2016 - 17

Annuaf General Meeting for 20'16 - 17

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGE

Stock code on BSE

JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION :

Annuaf general Meeting : Date :301912016

(Date, Time and Venue) Time : 3.00 P.M.

Venue : 405-6, Rajkamal Plaza-B, Opp. Sakar-lll, Income Tax, Ahmedabad.

FinancialCalendar : 1st April 2015 to 31st March 2016

Date of Book Closure : From: 24th Sept. 2016 to 30th Sept. 2016. (Both days inctusive)

Dividend Payment Date : No Dividend declared.

First week of Nov.2016

First week of Feb.2017

Last week of May 2017

Last week of September 2017

The Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai

514448

MARKET PRICE DATA:

Share price in The Stock Exchange, Mumbai :

Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)

April'15 13.40 10.20

May'15 14.00 12.70

June'15 16.45 13.60

July'15 18.70 15.90

August'15 26.30 13.30

Septembe/15 38.1 s 26.80

Octobe/15 45.75 38.90

Novembe/15 59.45 39.60

Decembe/15 51.45 35.80

January'16 68.40 56.55

Februart'16 93.50 57.60

March'16 103.25 74.00

Performance in Comparison to broad based Indices
such as BSE sensex, CRISIL lndex etc.

Not applicable since shares are traded in
XD list of the stock Exchange, Mumbai.

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT :

M/s Sharex Dynamic (lndia) Pvt. Ltd.
Unit No. 01, Luthra Ind. Premises, Andheri Kurla Road,
Safed Pool, Andheri (E), Mumbai4$} 072.
TEL. NO.022-285'15606 FAX // 91 422-28s12885

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM :

The share transfer work is handled by the Registrar and Share TransferAgent of the Company i.e.M/s Sharex Dynamic
(lndia) Pvt. Ltd are also having connectivity with the depositories viz. NSDL and CDSL.

Share Transfer are registered and dispatched within a period of thir$ days from the date of the lodgments if the transfer
documents are corect and valid in all respects.
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JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD
dret

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31* March, 2016 :

No. of Equity Shares Held No. of

Shareholders

%of

Shareholders

No. of

Share held

o/o of

Shareholders
1 to 100 533 38.15 36964 0.92

101 to 200 180 12.88 33805 0.85

201 to 500 289 20.69 115266 2.88

501 to 1000 192 13.74 170861 4.27

1001 to 5000 146 10.45 u8523 8.71

5001 to 10000 18 1.29 130303 3.26

10001 to 100000 29 2.08 864267 21.61

100001 and above 10 0.72 2300011 57.50

TOTAL 1397 100.00 4000000 100.00

Distribution paftern as on 31"t March, 20i6 :

NO. OF SHARES PERCENTAGE (%)

Promoters and Relatives Mil444 36.28%

Bodies Corporate 305983 7.65%
Public 2217936 55.45o/o

Other - Clearing Member 25037 0.620/o

Dematerialization of shares and Liquidity : tStN NO. |NESZZD010i3
3924699 shares out of 4000000 shares of the company have dematerialized as at 31st March, 2016 representing 98.12%
of total capital of the company. The company has entered into agreement with both National Securities Dlpository
IId.(NSDL) and Central Depository Services Ltd.(CDSL) whereby shareholders have an option to dematerialized their
shares with the depositories.

Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or anyConvertibles lnstruments, Conversion date And Likely impact on
equity : Not applicable

Plant Location : Plot No. 873, Village Santej,
Tal. Kalol, Dist. Gandhinagar, Gujarat.

Address for Gorespondence : 40s-6, Rajkamal plaza-9, Nr. samruddhi Building,
Opp. Old High Court, Ahmedabad - 380 014.
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ANNEXURE -'C'

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :

(Auditors' Certificate on Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance as per Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges)

To the Members of
Jyoti Resins & Adhesives Ltd.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by M/s Jyoti Resins & Adhesives Ltd. for the
year ended on 31st March, 2016 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock
Exchanges and other SEBI guidelines as are applicable.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of the Corporate Governance. lt is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accgrding to tire explanations given to us, subject to the requirement
of one- half of the Board comprising of independent directors being complied with as on the date of this report, we certify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Govemance as stipulated in the above mentioned listing
agreement.

We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the company as per the
record maintained by the Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Raman M. Jain & Go.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 29th August,2016

Raman M. Jain
Parther
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ANNEXURE .'D'
Gertificate pursuant to regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regutations By MD/CFO

We Mr. Jagdish Nathalal Patel Managing Director and Mr. Ashok Ghinubhai Jardosh Ghief Financial Officer
hereby certify for the financial year ended 31st March, 20i6 that :

1- l/we have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of their
knowledge and belief, these statements:

(i) Do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any materialfact or contain statements that might
be misleading;

(ii) Together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2' There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
that are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company,s code of conduct.

3' We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that they have
evaluated effectiveness of internal control system of th- company pertaining to financial repJrting and they have
disclosed to the Auditors and Audit Committee, deficiencies in the'design dr operation of such intemat controls,if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take, to rectify these deficiencies.

4. we have indicated to the Auditors and to the Audit committee:
(i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.
(iD significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in thenotes to the financial statements; and

(iii) Instances of significant fraudof which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of themanagement or an employee having significant role in the listed entity's internal control system over
financial reporting.

For & On Behalf of the Board

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :29TH AUGUST2O16

Jagdish N. Patel
Managing Director

22
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ANNEXURE -'E'
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industry structure & DeveloPments :

Jyoti Rjsins and Adhesives fto. is in the business of Productions of Wood Adhesives which are widely used in fast

moving consumer market on daYs-

Financial Performance :

performance of your company for financial year ended on 31st March 2016 has been satisfactory over though stiff market

competition. Saies income was Rs 4708.78 Lacs compared to previous year sales of Rs. 2660'42 Lacs.

our policy is to identify customers need, design and develop products, subsequently manufacture & supply at competitive

prices to achieve total customer satisfaction.

lnternal control system/ Human Resources :

Considering the size of the company your company has adequate system of internal control to provide reasonable

assurance that assets are safeguarded d protected from unauthorized use or disposition. During the financial year ended

on 31st March, 2016, industrial relations continued to remain cordial. Employees were subjected to various training to

further sharpen their skills in that functional area.

Future Outlook :

Based on the buoyancy of the lndian economy, the overall scenario and the steps taken by the Management, the future

outlook of your Company looks bright.

Report on Corporate Governance :

In bompliance with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with Stock Exchange, the company submits the

report on the matter mentioned in the said clause

The company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward-looking statements, which may be amended or modified

in future on the basis of subsequent developments, information or events.

Place : Ahmedabad.
Dated : 29TH AUGUST 2016

For & On Behalf of the Board

Jagdish N. Patel
Ghairman & Managing Director
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JYOTI RESTNS & ADHESIVES LTD

Form No.MR_3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

1iffi"ffi[i:iJ::iff]:;',if?i;l^fj,f,i?"fi?':T:.i?^i'?:,iff l:^1.:y-:,tl records maintained by the companyfor the fi nanciar vear ended' on g r rt ru"r"rr;;rd,'#ili[' il'il: li""ffiffi:t:?(r) The companies Act, 2013('the Act') and the rures made thereunder as appricabre;(iD The Securities contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (,scRA) and the rutes made thereunder;(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regurations and ByeJaws framed thereunder;(iv) 
5ii"J:Jr:t?,i?"",H1X"#"SiL:t:1it3,J::Yil^:flr:j:1":1nd resurations made there under to the extent
r"i [T1t"1"?ffitJffiiilJh,?"1'""ff.?iie"-t rnu".t'unt 

"nJEx";"::tJ:ilffi#?i""li"T,#:l?i,:::Hffiilto the Company during the Audit n"p".tl
(v) 

I3:$"; ,lf 
Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992

(a) The securities and Exchange Board of lndia (substantiarAcquisition of shares and rakeovers) Regurations,

:] * ::::i::: ::l l.:"nn" 
Board of rndia (prohibition of rnsider rradins) Resurations, 1ee2;JrrD, lvyz;(c) 

lffir:i'i:i*fi,il1,!1Jifftll?li.':tjl:*f:':,:,1:sr,:|3'o Discrosure Requirements)Resurations,200e; (Not appticabte to thj c"rnp"rll' jil;'ffi;tio,ff5i'ft;
(d) 

Ir.,''#3iiil:f"ff!;ffi ?r#,n'"j:*'sllf':l::^101_go,,on scheme and Emp,oyee

;;::.:::il,::":?.:::i"ln _,ti::ff,,#,,5tJfi.tT.#01*J*'f;,,'#ffif f#:fi"" "**' (e) 
lli,'3""f,1T;#3ffH'.",ff;1i:Tff g::"";".'-'.,'n "'o"oi#:'".;#fiJ,illlloou,,*",appticabte to the companyiurint n;;;il heport)o 
ffi";:Tf""1lxil"ffi:fl*HlJ#t1:,1*ffliiti",T,f.'::-lllilrle 

JralsrerAsenrs) Resurations,
Report)1333,.i1n",.o'ns 

the compaiLsnct 
"li'iJ'ri''g ilil1,,"#:&ff$rilffi:i:,["3:T#ffi,i?.fffi5l"*?

(g) The Securities and ExcJrange Board of I
to tne compan!'ouring the Audit *"oolro't 

(Delisting of Equity shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not appticabteto the Company during tnjnroit C"portj

s,
For the financial year ended g1t}3t2}16

[Pursuant to section 204 (1.1 of the Gompanies Act,2013 and rule No. g ofthe companies (Appointment and'Remuneration of Managerial p"ooni"rt Rules, 20141
To,

The Members,
JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD
405 MJKAM AL PLAZZA-BOPP
HIGHCOURT NR SAMRIDHHI BLDG
AHMEDABAD GJ 380014

I have conducted the secretarial audit of thecomp.liance of appricabre statutory provisions and the adherence to goodcorporate practices bv JYorl RESINS a noHestves rioilli"illryr cared the ,company,). 
secretariarAudit was::ltff:rff H:illffi il]:1""1 

t" t 
'u"'onabre 

basis ror evatuatins *,e coipo,.aiu lJnouctsrstatutory compriances

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other recordsmaintained by the company and also tni inro*"ii,i" pi.iio.J nv tE company, its officers, agents and authorizedrepresentatives durino the conduct of secretariat^lr91, ir,"i"ovl"ri"rt that in ;"t ;'pi;1";: ile company has, during rheaudit period covering ine Rnanciat y";r;;"d 
?!31st lrarcn, 

-z6ro, 
!"r"*ily compried witn tne statutory provisions risted,1"fi:Tff:l*'."J;:Iif,"#',il:,ffin*:'fijll-jjlF'"Jl"o "ompriai'ce-m""r'"ni.' in price toir," 

"*t"nt,

;Tr::'J,|llfflX,,ft"HjXriiill;#dia (Buv back or securities) Resurations, 1ee8; (Not appricabre

(h)
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drct JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

(v} | have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanism formed
by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. I have relied
on the report of Statutory Auditors of the Company for compliance system relating to direct tax, indirec't tax and
other tax laws. However it has been observed ftom the audited Balance Sheet that there were certain dues relating
to taxes and duties which were not deposited due to disputes.

The list of other Acts, Laws and Regulations as applicable to the Company is as given below:-

1. Factories Act, 1948

2. ' Industrial Dispute Act, 1947

3. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

4. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

5. Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948

6. The Employees' Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

7. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

L The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

9. The Child Labour (Prohibition & Regulation) Act, 1986

10. The Employee Compensation Act, 1923

11. India Stamp Act, 1899

12. Indian ContractAct, 1872

13. Negotiable InstrumentAct, 1881

14. Sale of Goods Act, 1930

15. Energy Conservation Act, 2001

16. Recovery of Debts due to Banks and Financial Institutions Act, 1993

17. Legal Metrology Act, 2009

18. Trade Marks Act, 1999

19. Patents Act, 1970

20. Copyright Act, 1957

21. Designs Act, 2000

22. Income Tax Act, 1961

23. Central Excise Act, 1944

24. Central Sales Tax Act, 1956

25. VAT Act (Slate Acts)

26. Environment Protection Act, 1986

27. Labour Laws (Exemption from furnishing Returns and Maintaining Registers by Certain Establishments)
Act, 1988

28. Weekly Holidays Act, 1942

29. Explosives Act, 1984

30. LabourLaws

31. EnvironmentalLaws

a) Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974

b) Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Cess Act, 1977

c) Air (Prevention_and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

O Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

e) Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2008
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dretJYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (applicable for the period ending 3.lst
March, 2016);

(iD Listing Agreements entered into by the company with BSE (BoMBAy sTocK EXCHANGE) Limited and/or
Securities Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirement) Regulations , 2015

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above

I further report that -

The Board of Directors. of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and lndependent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with tire provisions of the Act.
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent in advance' and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further intormition and clarifications on the ajenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicabte iawi, rules, regulations and guidelines.
I further report that during the audit period there were no instances of:

0 Public/Rights/Preferential issue pf shares/Debentures/sweat Equity, etc.

(iD Redemption/Buy-backofsecurities.

(iii) Major decision taken by the members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013,
(w) Merger/Amalgamation/ Reconstruction, etc.

(v, ForeignTechnicalCotlaboration.

Date : 29.08.2016
Place : Ahmedabad

Note :- This Report is to
integral part of this report.

For Meenu Maheshwari & Associates
Proprietor

(Meenu Maheshwari)
Gompany Secretaries

Firm Regn No. S20{5GJ305400
FCS No. 2087 C.p. No. 8953

be read with my letter of above date which is annexed as Annexure A and it forms
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drct JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

ANNEXURE A OF SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

To,

The Members,
JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD
405 MJKAM AL PI}Z7A-BOPP
HIGHCOURT NR SAMRIDHHI BLDG
AHMEDABAD GJ 380014

My Report of even date is to be read along with this lefter.

1) Management Responsibility :

(1) lt is the responsibility of the management of the company to Maintain secretarial record, devise proper
system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulation and to ensure that
the system are adequate and operate effectively.

2l Auditors Responsibility :

(1) | responsible am to express an opinion on this secretarial record, standards and procedure followed by the
company with respect to secretarial compliances.

(2) | believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the company's management is adequate and
appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.

(3) Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulation and happening of events etc.

(4) | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the
Company, and The verification was done based on the records and documents provided, on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices
followed by me provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

(5) The compliance of the provision of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

3) Disclaimer :

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Date : 29.08.2016
Place : Ahmedabad

For Meenu Maheshwari & Associates
Proprietor

(Meenu Maheshwari)
Company Secretaries

Firm Regn No.:S2015GJ305400
FGS No. 7087 C.P. No. 8953
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Form No'MGT'9

EXTRAGToFANNUALRETuRNAsoNTHEFINANGIALYEAR::,::?f:3{'03'20{6
lPursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act' 2013 and rule 12(1) of
.' "'i;;';;rp"ni"" tn"l"lg;*"nt and Administration) Rules, 20141

r. REGISTRATIoNANDOIIERT

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

.rirrifiac r:ontributino 10% or more of the totall turnover Of the company shall be Stated:-
All the business activities or more

% to total turnover
of the companys.

N.

Name and DescriPtion of
main Products/ services

NIG Code of the
ProducU service

100%
1 WOOD ADHESIVES 35061000

2

3

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equig share capital Breakup as percentage of rotal

Category'wise Share Holding :

'ISI 
HAI IL'NANIJ\' I IILI

L24229G J 1 993 P LC 020 87 9
crN

istration Date 17112J1993

ivorr RESTNS AND ADlEelYEe !!IED
Name of the

Lttutreo BYSHARE@of the

Address of the Registered office and 405-406, RAJKAMAL PLAZA'B

OPP.SAKAR-III, NR' SAMRUDDHI BLDG.'
contact detailscontact details

nSHnnftl

Whether listed company Yes "'
Name, Address and Contact details of

Registrar and Transfer Agent' if any

SHAREX DYNAMIC (lNDlA) PVT' LTDSFIAKtrA lJ I l\nlvllrv \r trvr^,

UNIT NO.1, LUTHRA IND. PREMISESISES,

ANDHERI.KURLA ROAD, SAFED POOL'

ANDHERI (E), MUMBAT - 4oo 072'

I

ii.

ilt.

iv.

V

vi.

vii.

llo. ot snarel held at the
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drct JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

i. Gategory-wise Share Holding : (Contd....)

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beqinninq of the vear

No. of Shares held at the end
of the year

%
Ghange
during

the
year

Demat rnyst-
cal

Iotal 'lo Ot
Total

Shares

Demat rnyst-
cal

Total Yo Ot

Total
shares

2) Forcign

g) NRlslndividuals

h) Other-lndividuals

i) Bodies Corp

j) Banks / Fl

k) Any Other.,.

Subth{A[2]r NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL N[- NIL NIL

B. PublicSharcholdinq

1. Inslitrlions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c) CentnlGovt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital Funds 3230 0 32fi 0.081 NIL NIL NIL NIL {.081
f) Insurance Companies

q) Flls

h) Foreign Venture

CapitalFunds

i) Others (specify) 15 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 c

Sube{B[1) 3As 0 3245 0.081 0 0 0 0 {.081
Z Non Insfitrlions

4 BodiesCorp.

(i) Indian u4352 1700 w2 8.651 304283 1700 305983 7.49 -1.ffi2
(ii)Overseas

D hdivftlub
(i) Individualshareholders

holding nominalshare

capital upto Rs. 1 lakh 863456 73601 937057 n.4% 861180 73601 934781 23.369 4.057
(ii) lndividualshareholders

holding nominalshare

capital in excess of

Rs 1 lakh 1311173 0 1311173 32.n9 1224115 0 1n4115 30.603 2j76
c) GLE.MEM 0 0 0 0 2W37 0 2fi37 0.626 +0.626

d) Others(Specify) NRI 361 0 361 0.009 59e0 0 59040 1.476 +1.467

subtb{B[2) 2519U2 75301 2594643 64.866 2473655 75fl)l 2548956 63.74 -1.142

TohlRrblcSharchoHing

(B)=(B[1]+(B)(2] 252,j5f7 75301 2597888 a.gI7 2473f55 75301 2548956 8.724 -1.23
C. Sharcslpld byCustodlanfor

GDRS&ADRs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Gnndtohl(A+B€) 3924699 75301 4000000 100 3924699 75301 4000m0 100 NIL
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It. of Promoters :

s.
N.

Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the
beginninq of the vear

Shareholding at the
end of the vear

%

change
in share
holding
during

the
year

No. of
Shares

'/o oi
total

Shares
of the

company

Yo of
Shares

Pledged/
encumbered

to total
sharcs

No. of
Shares
Shares

o/o of
total

of the
company

o/o ol
Shares

Pledged/
encumbered

to total
shares

1 UTKARSH J PATEL 229825 5.746 0 235141 5.878 5.746 0.132
2. JAGDISH N PATEL 396614 9.915 0 421744 10.544 9.915 0.629
3. JYOTIKA J PATEL 301097 7.527 0 315893 7.897 7.527 0.370
4. SUKETU R PATEL 120060 3.002 0 120060 3.002 3.002 0.000
5. PRIYANKA U PATEL 354516 8.863 0 358206 8.955 8.863 0.092

Total 1402112 35.053 0 145104p, 36.276 35.053 1.223

iii. change in Promoters' shareholding(please specify, if there is no change :

s.
N.

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Share-
holding durinq the vear

No. of
shares

Yo of total
shares of

the companv

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of

the
At the beginning of the year 1402112 35.053 1451044 36.276
Date wise Increase / Decrease in promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons
increase/decrease (e.9. allotmenVtransfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc): TRANSFER

At the End of the year

IV. INDEBTEDNESS:

Secured Loans
excluding

deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
Indebted-

ness
ln4ebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) PrincipalAmount 770948r'i6 13/.97682 0 90592528ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not

Total(i+ii+iii) 7709t846 13/j97682 0 90592528
Ghange in Indebtedness during the financial vear

Addition 0 1646093 0 1646093
Reduction 129455U 0 0 129455U

Net Change (-)1294s584 1646093 0 G)11299491
lndebtedness at the end of the financiat year
i) PrincipalAmount 64149262 15143775 0 79293037ii) Interest due but notpaid iii) Interest accrued

but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 64149262 15143775 0 79293037
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A.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERTAL PERSONNEL :
Remuneration

B. Remuneration to other directors :

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/ManagerMTD :

to Managing Director, Whole-time Dirr lctors and/or Mana
s. Particulars o fRemuneration Name of MDMTD/Manager Total

Arnount
1. 9lqss salary JAGDISH UTKARSH JYOTIKA

2.

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in -sectionlT('t) of the Income-tax Act. 1961 2160000 2040000 1080000 5280000(b) Value of perQuisites u/s 17(2) IncomEaxAct, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under sectiontZla;

lncome-tax Act.1961
otuuK v]Juon 0 0 0 03. Sweat Equity 0 0 0 04.
- as o/o of profit
- others, speciff

0 0 0

0

0

0
5.

6.
Others, please speci0
Tala l, A r

0 0
2160000 2040000 1080000 5280000verrrrtg .r! Pttt tttg Acf

s. Particulars o fRemuneration Name of MD/V\lTDlManager Total
Amount

NILrEE rur arreltutilg ooara Commtnee meetinqs
Commission

' Others.oleasesoecitu
ro[ilr{'t,

NIL
NIL

rtrtrrL,r ct rel tutr tguoarq commlnegmeettnqs
vommtsston
Oth"ts, pGas" sD"cifv

lotal(2)
NILTotal(B)=({t2)
NILTotal Managerial Remuneration

Overall Geiling as per the Act

Particulars o fRemuneration

S.apV .as per provisions containedin sectiont Z1t Iof the lncome-tax Act,1961
Value of perquisitesu/s tZlZ; tncome-tax Rc1 tSOt
Profits in lieu of.salary under section 17@
lncome-tax Act.1961

Commission
- as% of profit

ANNUAL REPORT 201 5.20{6



JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

drtt
VI. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENGES :

MANAGING DIRECTOR CERTIFICATE

CODE OF GONDUCT:

The Company has already informed the code of conduct & prevention of insider trading as prescribed by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India to Directors & Senior Management personnel. A declaration signed by the Managing
Director in this regard is given below.

I hereby confirm that the Company has obtained affirmation from all the members of the Board and senior management
personnel of the Company that they have complied with the code of conduct and ethics policy of the Company framed
for directors & senior management personnel in respect of the financial year 2015-2016.

Jagdish N. Patel
Managing Director

Type Section
of the

companies
Act

Brief
description

Details of Penalty/
PunishmenU

Gompounding
fees imposed

Authority
[RD/NCLT/

Courtl

Appeal
made
lf any

(qive details)
A. Comoanv

Penalty

Punishment --)o
Compoundinq

B. Directors

Penal$ . L..
Punishment -. N"
Compounding

G. Other Officers ln Default
Penalty aa-

Punishment

Compounding
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of JYOTI RESINS AND ADHESIVES LTD

Report on the Financial Statements :

We have audited the accompanying (Standalone) financial statements of JYOTI RESINS AND ADHESIVES LTD ('the
Company') which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2016, theStatement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements :

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible forthe mafters stated in Section 134(5) of the CompaniesAct,20l3
("the Act') with respect to the preparation of these (Standalone) financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility :

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(1 0) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls.system over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the financial statements

Opinion :

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016,
and its ProfiULoss and its Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements :

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order"), as amended, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the 'AnnexureA' a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2 As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
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b)

c)

o

d)

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account

in our opinion, the aforesaid (Standalone) financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2016 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B;.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and protection Fund
by the Company.

s)

For, Raman M. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 1f 3290W

Raman M. Jain
Partner
Membership No-045790

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30-05-20{6
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors, Report

Refened to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement, of our report of even
date to the financial statements of the company for the year ended March gt, zbto: 

'

1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets;

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, designed to cover
allthe items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regardlo the size of
the company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of thJfixe? asset has been
physically verified by ihe management during the year and no material discrepancies between the books
records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals.
b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books records which has

been properly dealt with in the books of account were not material.

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships
or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and
security.

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank
of lndia and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act ind the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

6) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

7) a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books
of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Sirvice Tax, Duty of Cuitoms,
Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriatl authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
the above were in arears as at March 31, 2016 for a period of more than six months from the date on when
they become payable.

b) According to the information and.explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

8) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan either from financial institutions or from
the government and has not issued any debentures.

9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer iicluding debt instriments and
term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence
not crmmented upon.

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, we
report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers oiemployeeinas ueen noticeJ-or reportuo
during the year.

11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the
managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisifu approvats manO,-aieO Uy tfre
provisions of section 197 read with schedule v to the companies Act;
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12)

13)

14)

1s)

16)

JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act,
1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

For, Raman M. Jain & Co.
Ghartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 113290W

Raman M. Jain
Partner
Membership No-045790

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :30-05-2015

"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on
the'Financial Statements of JYOTI RESINS AND ADHESIVES LTD

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
('the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JYOTI RESINS AND ADHESIVES LTD ("the
Company') as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financiat Controls :

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 'the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India'. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility :

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
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Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both

issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we

comply w1h ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internilfinancial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over finanbial reporting, assessing the risk that

a mate6al weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the audito/s judgement, including the assessment of the risks

of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Gontrols Over Financial Reporting :

A comp-ny's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding t'he reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance

wiih genlrally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes

thosJpolicies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and

fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance

with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have

a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting :
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of

collus6n or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not

be detected. Aiso, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods

are subject to the risi< that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of

changei in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion:
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial

reporting and such internalfinancial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016'

based on .the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia'

For, Raman M. Jain & Go.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 113290W

Raman M. Jain
Partner
Membership No445790

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30-05-2016
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3{ST MARCH' 2016

PARTICULARS Note No. 31st March, 31st March,
2016 2015

I. EQUIry AND LIABILITIES :

(1) Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share CaPital
(b) Reserves and SurPlus
(c) Money Received against share Warrants

(2) Share Application money Pending Allotment

(3) Non-Current Liabilities :

(a) Long-TermBonowings
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities
(c) Long Term Provisions

(4) Gurrent Liabilities :

(a) Short-TermBonowings
(b) Trade PaYables
(c) Other Current Liabilities
(d) Short-TermProvisions

Total EquitY & Liabilities :

II. ,ASSETS 
:

(1) Non-Gurrent Assets :

(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets
(ii) Intangible Assets
(iii) CaPital Work in Progress

(b) Non Current lnvestments
(c) Long term loans and advances
(d) Other Non Current Assets

(2) Gurrent Assets :

(a) Current investments
(b) lnventories
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Cash and bank balances
(e) Shortterm loans and advances
(f) Other current assets

40000000
3371107

0
43371107

0

15143775
7379902

0

22523677

6/'149262
77785932

0
80927654

222862U8
288757632

-

40000000
fn782

0

41177782

0

18457060
0
0

18457060

72135/'68
57085617

3316909
17574477

150112470

209747311

8394765
0
0

75790/.
0

524670
96r/339

0
48955787

14769597
3328307
716282

0

200069973

288757632 209747311

--

1to30

7
8
9
10

4
5
6

12
13

14

11

15

16
17
18
19
20

7947218
0
0

807904
9000000

549262
18304384

0
56520039

207635699
41'12240
2185271

0

27M53249

Total Assets :

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements

AS PER OUR REPORT EVEN DATE

FOR RAMAN M. JAIN & CO.
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
FRN:1{3290W

RAMAN M. JAIN
PARTNER
M.No.045790

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:3045-2015

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

PI.ACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 30-05-2016
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARGH 2016

PARTICUI.ARS Note No. 31st March 31st March
2016 2015

Revenue :

Revenue from oPerations

Less : Central Excise duty

Revenue from oPerations (Net)

Other Income

Total Revenue (l + ll)

Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods,

work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

Employee Benefits ExPense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Other Expenses

Total ExPenses (lV)

21

22

533786821 302262547

62909283 36221004

470877538 266041543

88618 195753

470966156 266237296
il.
ilt.

tv.
23

24

25

26

11

27

1778&052
0

(7153573)

48897904

8429132

762902

238850006

142947693

0

(14445289)

3224068/.

5389426

781599

96301476

467652423 263215588

V. Profit before tax (lll - lV)

Vl. Tax Expense :
(1) Current tax 28

(2) Deferred tax

MAT Credit Entitlement

Vll. ProfiU(Loss) for the period (V - Vl)

Vlll. Earnings per Equity Share : (Face Value of Rs'10f each)

(1) Basic and Diluted

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements I to 30

3313733

1145000

(245s2)

3021707

950000

(82e2)

0

2193325 2079999

0.55 0.52

AS PER OUR REPORT EVEN DATE

FOR RAMAN M. JAIN & CO.
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
FRN : 113290W

RAMAN M. JAIN
PARTNER
M.No.045790

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:30{15-2016

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:3045-2016

DIRECTOR

''l
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Note : 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

1) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The Financiai Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, in accordance with the

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. All Income and Expenditure

having material bearing on the Financial Statements are recognized on accrual basis.

2l Use of Estimates
The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting Policies

requiies the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of Assets and

Liabilities, Revenues and Expenses and disclosure of Contingent Liabilities. Such estimation and assumptions are

based on management's evaluation of relevant facts and pircumstances as on date of financial statements.

Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the result are known

/ materialized.

3) Revenue Recognition
. Revenue / Income and Cost / Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual basis as they are earned

/ incurred, except those with significant uncertainties.
. Dividend Income from investment is recognized as and when received.
. Other lncomes are accounted for on accrual basis except when the recovery is uncertain, it is accounted

for on receipt basis.
. Claims made against the Company are evaluated as to type thereof, 

-period 
for which they are outstanding

and appropriateprovisions made. Claims are stated net of recoveries from insurance companies and others.

. Administrative and other expenses are stated net of recoveries, wherever applicable.

4l Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets acquired by the Company are reported at acquisition value, with deductions for accumulated

depreciation and impairment of losses, if any. The acquisition value indicates the purchase price and expenses
directly attributable to assets to bring it to the office and in the working condition for its intended use.

5) Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a straight line basis using the rates arrived at based on the useful

lives defined under Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013.

6) lnvestments
Investments are accounted at the cost plus brokerage and stamp charges. Long term Investments are valued at

cost less provision for diminution other than temporary, in value, if any. Profit or Losses on investment are
calculated on FIFO Method and are accounted as and when realized.

7l lnventories
Inventories at year-end are valued at the Lower of the Cost Price or Net Realizable Value after providing for
obsolescence and other losses, wherever considered necessary. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase,

cost of conversion and costs incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and condition.

8) Miscellaneous Expenditure
Preliminary expenses and pre-operative expenses are amortized over a period of 10 years.

9) Retirement Benefits
a) Short term employee benefits are recognized as expenses at the undiscounted amount in the Statement

of Profit and Loss of the year for which the related service is rendered.

b) Defined Contribution Plan
. Monthly contribution to the provident fund which is under defined contribution schemes are charged to

Statement of Profit & Loss and deposited with the provident fund authorities on monthly basis.

Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuities to employees are covered under the employees' group gratuity schemes and the premium is paid

on the basis of their actuarial viluation using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gain and losses
arising on such valuation are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Any short falls
in case of premature resignation or termination to the extent not reimbursed by LIC is being absorbed in

the year of payment.

c) Termination benefits are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of accrual.
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10) Taxes on Income

111

12}-

a' Current tax is determined on the basis of amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year.
b' ln accordance with Accounting Standa rd 22 'Accounting For Taxes on lncome" issued by The Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India, amount of the deferred iax for timing difference between the book and taxprofits for the year is accounted for using the tax rate and laws tha-t have been enacted or substantively
enacted as of the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets arising from temporary timing differences are
recognized to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be real2ed in future.

Expenses
Material known liabilities are provided for & on the basis of available information / estimates with the Management.
wrenever external evidences for expenses are not available, Management has taken care of proper authorizationof such expenses.

Transaction in Foreign Gurrency
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of such transaction.
Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are reportei using the closing rate. Gains and losses arising onaccount of difference in foreign exchange rates on settlemenUtranJlation.of m6netary assets and liabilities on theclosing date are recognized in the statement of profrt and Loss.

Government Grants and Subsidies
Grants and subsidies from the government are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that (i) thecompany will comply with the conditions attached to Inem, and (ii) the granv 

"ru"ioy 
*irr be received.

Vllhere the grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognized as income on a systematic basis in the statementof profit and loss over the periods necessary to match ihem with the related costs, which they are intended tocompensate. \y'Vhere the grant relates to an expense, it is deducted from related 
""p"nr"r.Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs are recognized in the period.to which they relate, regardless of how the funds have been utilized,except where they relates to the financing of new assets requiring i substantial period of time for their intendedfuture use. Interest on borrowings, if any, is capitalized up to thJdate when the asset is ready for its intendeduse' The amount of interest capitalized for the period is deiermined by applying the interest rate applicable to theappropriate borowings.

Earning Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed and disclosed using the weighted average number of common sharesoutstanding during the year. Dilutive earning.per share is computed.ind disctos;J ,ri;;ih" weighted averagenumber of common and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year, Except when the resultswould be anti-dilutive.

lmpairments of Assets
At each Balance Sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of fixed assets to determine whether thereis an indication that those assets have suffered impairmeht ioss. lf any such indication exists, the recoverableamount of assets is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment of loss. The recoverable amountis higher of the net selling price and value in use, determined by discounting the estimated future cash flowsexpected from the continuing use of the assets to their present value.
Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
Provisions involving substantial degrees of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is presentobligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be 

"n 
oufrlo* of resources. provisions

(excluding long term benefits) are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimaterequired to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance sheet date andadjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in thenotes to accounts. Contingent Assets are neither rec-ognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
Cash Flow Statement
The cash Flow statement is prepared by the "lndirect Method" set out in Accounting standard 3 on cash Flowstatements and presents the cash flow by operating, Investing and Financing activities of the company.
cash and cash Equivalents presented in the cash Flow statement consist of cash on Hand, Bank Balances andDemand DepositS with Banks.

13)

141

ts)

16)

17l-

18)
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JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016
Particulars Asat As at

3lstMarch, 3lstMarch,
2016 2015

L SHARECAPITAL:

'I. AUTHORIZEDSHARECAPITAL

5,40,00,000 (Previous year 5,40,00,000)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

TOTAL

2 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
Atthe beginning period

Add : lssued during the period

Add : lssued on account of merger / Conversion / Bonus / Split
Less : Forfeited Share (amount orginally paid up)

At the end of reporting period

Less : Calfs Unpaid (Showing aggregate value of calls
unpaid by directors and officers)

TOTAL

540000000 540000000

8rc000000

40000000

0

0

0

40000000
0

540000000

40000000

0

0

0

40000000
0

40000000 40000000

2,1 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding as at March 31,2016 and March 31, 201S is set out
below:

Asat3lstMarch 2016 As at3lstMarch 2015
Equity Shares No.of Amount

Shares
No.of Amount

Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Add : Shares issued during the year

Less : Buy Bacl</ Forfeited Shares

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

4000000 40000000 4000000 40000000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4000000 40000000 4000000 40000000

2.2 The details of shareholder holding more than s% shares is set out below :

As at31st March 20,16 As at31st March 2015
Name of the shareholder NoofShares %of No of Shares % of hotding
1 UTKARSHJAGDISHBHAIPATEL

2 JAGDISHNATHALALPATEL

3 JYOTIKAJAGDISHBHAIPATEL

4 UDITAJAGDISHBHAIPATEL

5 PRIYANKAUTKARSHBHAIPATEL

235141

421744

315893

209728

358206

5.88

10.54

7.90

5.24

8.96

229825

396614

301097

209728

354516

5.75

9.92

7.53

5.24

8.86

2'3 The company has only one class of ordinary equity shares and the holders of these ordinary shares areentitiled to receive dividends as and when declared by the company. All shares rank equally with regard
to the company's residual assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3{ST MARCH 2016

Particulars Asat
31stMarch,2016

As at
31stMarch,2015

3. RESERVES & SURPLUS:

1. CAPITALRESERVE:

As per last balance sheet
Add : Created during the Year
Less : Transferto General Reserve etc.

SECURTTIES PRIMIUM RESERVE :

As per last balance sheet
Add :Amountreceived on conversion of FCCB/from
proceeds of Right lssue/on account of merger etc.

Less : Right Share lssue Expenses Written off
Less: Call inArrears
Less : Bonus shares issued by capitalisation of
sharepremium

GENEMLRESERVE:
As per last balance sheet
Add : Transferred during the yearfrom
Profit & Loss Account
Add :Any others
Less : Utilised for

SURPLUS IN STATEMENTOF PROFITAND LOSS :

Balance as per last Financial year
Add : Profit for the year
Add :Addition during the year(including tranferfrom reserve)
Less : Appropriations
Adjustment Related to Fixed Assets
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares
Taxon Dividend
Transfened to General Reserve

TOTAL

0
0
0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

3.

0
0

0

0
0

0

4.
11n782
2',193325

810848
2079999

1713066

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

3371',107

3371107

1177782

1177782

L LONGTERM BORROWINGS:

1 Term loans:
(a) Secured

(D From Banks
Bank Term Loan - On Properties :

-The KalupurCommercialCo.op.Bank Ltd.-1285 0
-The KalupurCommercialCo.op.Bank Ltd.-1304 0
-TheKalupurCommercialCo.op.BankLtd.-1353 0
- The above two Loans are secured by:

488929

495210
3630005

I Teno; of Loan is 60 months & repayble in equal monthly installments at present ROI is 14.00% p.a.

i) Nature of Security : Mortgage of (1) Block No 402 to 406, Rajkamal Plaza - B, Ahmedabad (2)
Block No: 873, Mouje Santej, Ta: Kalol, Mehsana (3)211A, Trimurthi Bunglow, Thaltej, Ahmedabad.'t 

t*
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JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

ITS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEI

Particulars
As at

31stMarch,2016

As at
31stMarch,2015

L
Bank Term Loan 'On Vehicles :

-nrir einf (Vema Car Loan) - 692031 0

- The Kalupur Commercial Co.op.Bank Ltd

U;;i;-d.Loan)-- 115e o

- The Kalupur Commercial Co.op'Bank Ltd'- 1 i 1 8

(Tata Ace ) 0

The above two Loans are secured bY :

il Tenor of Loan is OO montns & repaybl! in equal monthly installments at present ROI is 13'75% p'a'

;i N;i;;" ;G""uiity, (Secured ag'airist the Hypothecation of Vehicle)

From other Parties 0 0

o 

- 

4959378

0

304834

40400

(ii)

(b) Unsecured:
(i) From Bank
(ii) FromOtherParties

0
0

0
0

NoTES : Ail the above Loans are also gauranteed by following directors: (1 ) Jagdish Patel (2) Chandulal Patel

isiUtrarsn Patel(4) Jyotika Patel (5) Dinesh Patel

Loans and Advances from others :

(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured

From Directors, relatives & Share holders :

- Jagdish N Patel

- Chandulal C Patel

- Harshad G Patel

- Kalpesh R Patel

- Umakant G Patel

- Utkarshbhai J Patel

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES :

(a) Trade PaYables
(b) Others

0

6748775

300000

400000

245000

200000

7250000

0

7397682

300000

400000

200000

200000

5000000

15143775 1y.97682

Notes :- As per Management's explanation, the above loans is for long term and rapayable over a period of three

to five years from the date of balance sheet'

3. Other loans and advances :

(a) Secured

(b) Unsecured

- From Traders

0

0

0

181157060

0

0

0 600000

+ 0

7379902

0. LONGTERM PROVISIONS:

Provision for EmPloYee Benefits :

(a) ProvisionforLeaveEncashment
(b) Others

0
0
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

Particulars Asat
31stMarch,2016

As at
3lstMarch,2015

L SHORTTERM BORROWINGS:

(1) Loan repayable on demand :

(a) Secured :

(i) From banks:
- The Kalupur Commercial Co.op.Bank Ltd.- Hypo 13574986
(Primary Secured against the Hypothecation
of all Stocks)

- The Kalupur Commercial Co.op.Bank Ltd.- Hypo 50574277
(Primary Secured against the Hypothecation

(ii) From Other Parties

(b) Unsecured:
(i) Frombanks

(ii) Fromotherparties

(2) Loans and advances from related parties :

(a) Secured

(b) Unsecured

(3) Deposits:
(a) Secured

(b) Unsecured

TOTAL

31554.162

40581305

of book debts)

Note : Collateral security for the above loan is i) Mortgage of (1) Block No 402 to 406, Rajkamal Plaza -
B,Ahmedabad (2) Block No: 873, Mouje Santej, Ta: Kalol, Mehsana (3) 21lA, Teenmurti Bunglow, Thaltej,
Ahmedabad, ii) Loan is gauranteed byfollowing directors: (1) Jagdish Patel(2) Utkarsh Patel(3) Jyotika
Patel (4) Dinesh Patel iii) Tenor of Loan is renewable every year & ROI is 13.00% p.a.

64't49262 72135468

64149262 7213968

!. TRADEPAYABLES:

1. Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
2. Due to Others

0

77785932
0

57085617

77785932

-

570856{7

9, oTHER CURRENT LtABtLtTtES :

1. Current maturities of Long term Debt
(BankTerm Loan repayable in 1 year)

UnpaidDividends
Creditors for Capital Goods
Otherpayables

0

0

0

0

2.

3.

4.

3316909

0

0

0

{ 3316909
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JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

Particulars
As at

31stMarch,2016

Asat
31stMarch,2015

lo SHORTTERMPROVISIONS:

1. Provision for emPloYee benefits :

- ProvisionforBonus
- Provision for Gratuity / Leave Encashment

2. Others:
- Provision for lncome tax (Net of Advance tax & TDS)

- Providend Fund PaYable

-TDS PaYable

'UnPaid ExPense
- UnPaidAudit Fees

- Professional Tax

- UnPaid Salary &Wages

- Entry Tax PaYable

- Interest ExPense

- CST / Vat Tax PaYable

&3188
96682

612791

69246il7
80300

152374

3543990
0

91688

&600%

549444

86375

511il7
9596438

25000

146658

2392403

88297

91688

4086527

80927654 17574477

17574/-77809276s4TOTAL

11. FIXEDASSETS:

TANGIBLEASSETS:

Free-
hold
Land

Factory
Land

Factory
Buildings

Plant
and

Machin-
eries

Computer Furniture
and

Fixtures

Vehicles Laboratory
Building

Office
Premises

TOTAL

Cost of Assets :

As at lst APril 2014 0 1607782 4724590 18036677 220434 1343845 3269894 106562 1997003 3'1306787

Addition 0 333979 54600 26500 0 0 0 0 415079

Disposal/Adjustments 0 0 0 1449490 39303 191024 33248 0 0 1713066

As at 31st March 2015 0 1607782 5058569 16641787 207631 1152821 3236645 106562 1997003 30008800

Addition 0 c 235605 79750 0 0 0 0 0 315355

Disoosal / Adiustrnents 0 0 0 0 0 c 0 0 0

As at 31st March 2016 0 160778' 5294174 1672',1537 207631 1152821 3236641 106562 1997003 30324155

Deoreciation :

As at 1st April 2014 0 0 2856236 15342090 168408 1108340 708261 54253 594848 20832436

0 145593 98724 9910 4282 408824 3356 110910 781599
Charoe for the vear
Dicnneal / Adirrslmenls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

As at 31st March 2015 0 0 3001829 15440814 178318 fi126n 1117085 57609 705758 21614035

Charqe for the Year 0 0 157381 69774 8392 4282 408824 3356 110910 762902

Disoosal /Adiustnents 0 c 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

As at 31st March 2016 0 3159193 15510588 186710 r116904 1525909 60965 816668 n376931

Net Block

As at 31st March 2015 0 1607782 2056740 1200973 29313 40199 2119560 48953 1291245 8394765

As at 3lst March 2016 0 1607782 2134981 1210949 20921 35917 1710736 45597 1180335 7947218
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ffiANc|ALsTATEMENTsFoRTHEYEARENDED31STMARcH20l6
Particulars

Asat
31stMarch,2016

As at
31stMarch,2015

1Z NONCURRENTINVESTMENTS:

(1) Tnde lnvestments :

(a) lnvestment in ProPertY

(b) Investment in Equity lnstruments

(c) Other non-current investments (specify nature)

(2) Otherlnvestments:
(a) lnvestment in ProPertY

@) lnvestment in Equity Instruments

ln Eq'Shares of No' Of Shares

Curr.Yr.Prev.Yr.

Arcadia 3006 3006

Ahmedabad Mercantile Co Op Bank 1000 0

KalupurCommercial Co Op Bank 21900 21900

AtithYa Non Trade Asso 14 14

(d) lnvestment in Government and trust securities

(h) Other non-current investments (specify nature)

0

0

0

0

0

0

757944

0

0

757904

3U#
50000

717450

7000

3Ail
0

717450

7000

807904

0

0

807904

-

AGGREGATE

807904

OUOTED

33454

UNOUOTED

774450

$L LONGTERMLOANSANDADVANGES:

Unsecured, Considered Good untess otherwise stated :

1. CaPitalAdvances :

Advance against Fixed Assets

2. Other Loans &Advances :

9000000

0

0

0

TOTAL 9000000

-
t!, oTHERNONGURRENTASSETS:

1. Long Term Trade Receivables :

Unsecured, Considered Good :

2., DEFERREDTAXASSETS:

- Related to Fixed Assets

- Related to Others

3. Others

Bank FD formore than 12 months

(Transferred from Cash & Bank Balances)

TOTAL

0

549262

0

0

524670

0

u9262 524670

-

, "-'
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NoTEsToTHEF|NANG|ALSTATEMENTSFoRTHEYEARENDED3ISTMARCH2016

Particularc
As at

3lstMarch,2016
As at

3,|stMarch,2015

II. CURRENTINVESTMENTS:

1. InvestmentinMutualFund
2. Investmentin EquitY Shares

3. lnvestmentinOthers

TOTAL

0
0
0

0
0
0

19. INVENTORIES:

(At lower of cost or Net Realisable Value)

1. RawMaterials
2. Packing Material
3. Work in Process
4. FinishedGoods
5. Stock-in-Trade

TOTAL

4761710
17620487
3391 500

307463/.2
0

7402638
14568880

1757500
25226769

0

lL TRAPERECEIVABLES:
(1) Outstanding for not more than six months :

(a) Secured, considered good
(b) Unsecured, considered good
(c) Others considered doubtful
Less : (d)Allowanceforbad and doubtfulDebts

(2) Outstanding for more than six months :

(a) Secured, considered good
(b) Unsecured, considered good
(c) Others considered doubtful
Less : (d)Allowance for bad and doubtful Debts

184132853
0
0
0

235028/'6
0
0
0

56520039

184132853

23502846

119353022'0
0
0

27716575
0
0
0

119353022

2n$575
147069597

-

TOTAL 207635699

48955787

19. GASH&BANKBALANCES:

1. Cash & Cash Equivalent :

(a) Balances with Schedule Banks
(b) Cash on Hand
(c) Others

- In Fixed Deposits for less than 3 months

SubTotal(A)
2. Other Bank Balances :

' (a) Fixed DePosits with Banks
Bank FD for less than 12 months

- Bank FD for more than 12 months
(b) Earmarked balanceswith banks (Unpaid Dividend)

Less : Bank FD for more than 12 months
transferred to Non CurentAssets

SubTotal(B)
TOTAL

3506218
606022

0

2038143
1290164

0

41122& 3328307

0
0
0

0
0
0

0 4112240

-

0 3328307

-

I
I
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

Particulars Asat
31stMarch,2016

As at
3'tstMarch,2015

19, SHoRTTERMSLOANSANDADVANCES:

Unsecured, Considered Good :

1. Loans & Advances to related parties :

2. Loans & Advances to Others :

Advance Recoverable in cash or in kind orforvalue to be received.
-Advance to Girish M Baswani
Sundry Deposits and Advances
Prepaid Expense

Balance with Statutory / Government authority
Excise Duty
ServiceTax
AdvanceTax &TDS Receivables- Old

TOTAL

0
1U4U9
469560

6s3222
15365
2575

0
218731
285736

209240
0

2575
2185271 716282

2185271

-

716282

zg. oTHERCURRENTASSETS:

1. InterestAccrued on Investments
2. Advance Premium on Fonlrard Contracts

TOTAL

2L REVENUEFROMOPERATTONS:

1. Revenue from Operations :

Sale of Products :

Domestic Sales
Export Sales (*)

(*) Earning in Foreign Exchange

2. Other Operating Revenue :

GROSS REVENUE OPERATION
Less : Central Excise Duty
Revenue from Operations (Net)

TOTAL

533786821

0
30262547

0

533786821

533786821
62909283

470877538

302262U7

30n62547
36221004

266041543

470877538

-

266041543

-

2Z OTHERTNCOME:

1. lnterestlncome
2. Dividendlncome
3. Profit on Sale of Shares
4. OtherNonOperatinglncome

- Gain on Exchange Rate Fluctuation
- ProfiU(Loss) on Sale ofAssets
- Rent Income
- Income from sales of Scrap
- Miscellaneous Receipts

TOTAL

18120

70/i98
0

0

0

0

102692

0

10936

82125

0

102692

195753

0

0

0

0

0
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dr(t
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

Particulars As at
3lstMarch,2016

Asat
3lstMarch,2015

ts, COSTOFMATERIALSCONSUMED:

Raw Material & Packing Material Gonsumption :

1. Opening Stock
Add: Purchases

= Sub Total
Less : Closing Stock

2197'15'18
178276731

12992907
151926304

200248249
22382197

1U919211
21971518

142947693TOTAL 177866051

24, CHANGESTN tNVENTOR|ESOFFtNtSHEpGOODS.WORK-IN-PROGRESSANDSTOCK-IN-TRADE:

1. FinishedGoods:
Opening Slock
Less : Closing Stock

(551e574)

1757500

3391500

(1634000)

25226769
30746U2

7474980
25226769

1. Work In Progress :

Opening Slock
Less:Closing Stock

tomr

50@1000

1757500

(1775178e)

3306500

(144/}52891

2L EMPLOYEEBENEFITSEXPENSE:

1. Salaries, Wages and Bonus
2. Contribution to Provident Fund / ESIC / Gratuity
3. DirectorsRemunaration
4 Ex Gratia / GratuitY PaYment
4. StaffWelfareExPenses

TOTAL

40669630
2070371
5280000

78/i651
93252

27268836
2091925
2760000

0
119923

48897904 32240684

322406U48897904

zg. FTNANCE,GOSTS :

1. InterestExPense
- For Bank Term Loans & Short Term bonowings
- For Others
- Applicable net gain / loss on foreign currency

transactions and translation

2. OtherBorrowingGosts
TOTAL

7997907
3089

0

5073320
31416

0

8000996

428136

5104736

284690

53894268429132

?L 9THEREXPENSES:
1. ManufacturingExPenses

Consumptionof Slores
Opening Slock

' Add: Purchases

= Sub Total

Less: Closing Stock

0

'127950

'127950

0

0

27900

27900

0

127950 n900
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TIOTTS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

Particulars
Asat

31stMarch,2016

As at
31stMarch,2015

2L OTHEREXPENSES:(cONDT""'l
1. ManufacturingExpenses(contd""')

Powerand Fuel
f ieilfrt tnward,Octroi,Coolies and Cartages

RePairs and Maintenance
-To Buildings
- To Plant and Machineries
- To Other Assets
Misc.Factory ExPenses

2083380
1932060

9000
948251
286585
167867
535811
808576

28019533
8357887

1618045
6n227

450352
638173
581880

92671
205380

2369019
11524276
4080041

WaterExPense
Entrv Tax ExPs.
Exciie ExPs. at Branch
VAT ExPense

Sellinq and Distribution Expenses

Fieionioutward, Coolies and cartages

Targit lncentive ExPenses
Cash Discount
Traveling ExPenses
- For Directors
- For Staff and Guests
Sales Promotion / Gift ExPenses

Meetinq & Seminar ExPense

Clearing & Selling Agent Commlsston

Advertisement ExPenses

Administrative ExPenses
lnsurance Premium ExPenses
Payments toAuditors
-AsAuditor
StatutoryAuditfees
TaxAudit Fees
- For Otner Services (l ncome Tax)

Annual General Meeting ExPense

Bank Commission Charges
Petrol, Diesel & Conveyance
Laboratory Testing ExPense

Local BodY Tax ExP

GardenExP
RentExPense
lncome-TaxExP
KassarVatavWOff
Leqal & Professional Fees ExPs'

lrliic.Otfice & Maintenance Expenses

MuniciPalTax
PenaltY ExPenses
Postage ExPense
Printing & Stationery ExP'

R. O. C. Fee ExPenses
timpo Diesel & Repair & Maintainence

ShaieTransferExPense
SubscriPtion ExPenses
TelePhone ExP'

9961189
43740272
2422253

0

2923883
5785377
738669

0

43148950 22187c6/i

6130544

96301476
4

5832059 3895902

113046165 48418835

4926992 0
g 4067806

1387758 2125496

450866

30000
5000

0
7250

105543
456034

16884
3349018

61080
0

20933
0

493686
310573
123241

2170
300409

6670672
18600

6289n
71076

1348
1133119

238850006

-

36/.757

20000
5000

0
0

2770
583133

0
2656/,2

68900
79000
39632
73'171

43/,978
130604
u043

0
160610

2501015
14400

592029
59124
52786

628950

Total
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH 2016

M.T.
2015-16

Amt.Rs. M.T.
201+15

Amt.Rs.
0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

1.
2.
3.

RawMaterials-
Slores
CapitalGoods

Travelling ExPenses
Professional Fees
SubscriPtion & MembershiP
Others

TOTAL

0
0

0
01

2
3
4

00
00
00

27J VALUEOFIMPORTEDANDINDIGENOUS RAWMATERIALS'

2015-16
Amt.Rs.

201+15
Amt.Rs.a) Raw Materials :

lmported-
Percentage

Indigenous-
Percentage

TOTAL

1.
0
0

178276731
100.00%

0 178276731

0

1251192 151926304
100.00o/o

KGKG

G.

1251192 151926304

M.T.
2015-16

Amt. Rs.
201+15

M.T. Amt.Rs.b) Stores & SPares :

1. lmPorted

Percentage

2. lndigenous

Percentage

TOTAL

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

00
00
00
00
00

29, GURRENTTAX: 2015-16 201+15

1145000 950000
CurrentTax

TOTAL
11/15000 950000

2015-16 201+15

2193325 2079999

4000000 4000000

10 10

0.55 0.52

29, EARNINGPERSHARE:

1. Profit attributable to the Equi$ Shareholders A

2. Basic/weighted average numberof Equity shares outstanding during the periodB

3. Nominalvalue of Equity Shares (Rs')

4. Basic/Diluted Earnings perShare (Rs') A/B

39.

1.

2.

The balances in respect of Sundry Debtors, Current Liabilities and Loans and Advances are subject to confirmations

and reconciliations, if anY.

In the opinion of Board of Directors & Management, the current Assets, current Liabilities, Unsecured Loans,

Loans and Advances ;r;:a#;iil;Grv 
"t 

tri,l'uirrl il1eo, if reatized in the ordinary course of business' The

provisions for depreciaiion lho for all (nown ti"uititi". are adequate and not in exce-ss of amounts reasonably

52

necessary.
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drct JYOTI RESINS & ADHESIVES LTD

3. In the opinion of Management, the Company is mainly engaged in a single segment of manufacturing & trading
of non ferrous metals, ther.efore there are no separate reportable segments as per Accounting Standard (AS-17)
"Segment Reporting".

4. Related Party Transaction :

\sper XtcsrrrNrrrgSantand\$ sn"Re\a\etla't\y\irst\osrxeS , tirsc\osure ol\ransadilonsvifrh re\a\ed patires as
defined therein are given below.

List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and Nature of relationship.
Key Management Personnel ("KMP") :-

o Jagdish N. Patel - Managing Director
o Utkarsh J. Patel - Director
o Jyotika Jagdish Patel - Director

Transactions with Related parties during the year :
The following transactions were carried out with the Related Parties in the ordinary course of business.
Details of Related party transaction with ,.KMp" :-

Volume (Rs.)

Nature of Transaction 2015-16 201+15
Directors Salary 5280000 2760000

Employee Benefits :

a) Defined Benefit Plan :
Lialility in respect of present future liability, of gratuity has been ascertained and provided in the accounts
of Rs. 1200000/- (Previous Year-Rs.1175000). The employee's gratuity fund is managed by a trust (Life
insurance corporation of lndia) is a defined benefit plan.

b) Defined Contribution Plan :
The company has recognized the following amount in statement of Profit and Loss which is included under
contribution to funds.

tn

Particulars 2015-16 201+15
Contribution to Provident Fund 689134 u2863

Lacs)

6.

7.

8.

10.

Expenditure incurred on employees who were in receipt of not less than Rs.60,0o,oo0/- per year if employedthroughout the year and Rs.5,00,000/- per month if employed for a part of a month is NlL.
The.company has not received information from.the suppliers regarding their status underthe Micro, Small andMedium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Hence, bisctosuri if any, relating to amount unpaid as at theBalance sheet date together with interest paid or payable as per the requirement under the said act, have notbeen made.

ln the opinion of the Board, current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value of the least equal to the amountsshown in the Balance Sheet, if realized in the ordinary course of business. The provision for all known liabilitiesis adequate and not in excess of amount considered reasonably necessary.
Previous year's figures have been regrouped, reclassified & rearanged wherever considered necessary.

FOR MMAN M. JAIN & CO.
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
FRN :113290W

RAMAN M. JAIN
PARTNER
M.No.045790

PLACE : AHMEDABAD
DATE:3045-2016

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIREGTORS

MANAGING DIREGTOR DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

PI.ACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:30{5-2016

ANNUAL REPORT 201 5.201 6
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH' 2016

PARTICUIARS
2015-16

RUPEES

201+15
RUPEES

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

NET PROFIT

ADJUSTMENTS FOR

DEPRECIATION

DEFFERED TAX INCOME

LOSS / (PROFIT) ON SALE OF SHARES

LOSS(PROFIT) oN SALES OF SCRAPS

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE

WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

ADJUSTMENTS FOR

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

INVENTORIES

TRADE PAYABLES

LOANS/ADVANCES

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES TOTAL [AI"'

cAsH FLOW FROU INVESTING ACTIVITIES

PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS

SALES OF FIXED ASSETS

SALE OF SHARES

(60566102)

sr5u252)
84053493

(10468989)

8385785

(315355)

0

0

(50000)

(t236/.s7)

v236/';e7l

783933

3328307

4112240 783933

762902
(?45e2)

0

0

2193325

738310

781599

(82e2)

0

0

2931635

(551e3955)

(23423900)

35545708

ilu149 313761

(41507e)

0

0

(16e950)

1006255

3328307

2079999

0

773307

2853306

_w58386)
(39905079)

(58s02e)

42812160

42812160

2322052

2322052

INVESTMENTS IN SHARES

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES TOTAL [8I...

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

INoREASE(DECREASE) lN BORROWINGS

NET CASH USED lN FINANCING ACTIVITIES TOTAL [CI"'

NET INCREASE(DECREASE) lN CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+c)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS N 1.4-2015

(oPENING BAI-ANCE)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 31.3-2016

(cLoslNG BAI.ANCE)

AS PER OUR REPORT EVEN DATE

FOR RAMAN M. JAIN & CO.
CHARTEREDAGCOUNTANTS
FRN :1{3290W

RAMAN M. JAIN
PARTNER
M.No.04579

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:3045-2016

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:3045-2016
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

We have exadrrcd fte atlached Cash Flow Statement of JYOTI RESINS AND ADHESIVES LTD. for the year ended
March 31, 2016- The statement has been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of Clause 32
of the Listing Agreetnents with the Stock Exchanges and is based on in agreement with the corresponding Statement
of Profit and Loas and Balance Sheet of the Company covered by our report of even date to the members of the
Company.

, For, Raman I. Jain & Go.
- Chartered Accountants

_ Firm Regirstration No.: 113290W

Raman il. Jain
Partner
ilembeship l{o+15790

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : May 30,2016
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DP. ID*

JYOTI RESINS AND ADHESIVES LIMITED
CIN No.: L24229GJ1993PLC020879

REGISTERED OFFICE : 405-6, RAJKAMAL PI-AZA - B,NR.SAMRUDDHI BLDG
oPP. OLD HIGH COURT, AHMEDABAD-380014.

PROXY FORM

CLIENT ID' FOLIO NO

BEING A MEMBER/MEMBERS OF THE ABOVE-NAMED

OFCOMPANY HEREBY APPOINT MR/MRS

OR FAILING HIM/HER MR/MRS

AS MY/OUR PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE FOR ME/US AND ON MY/OUR
|NGoFTHEcoMPANYToBEHELDoN3oTHSEPTEMBER,2o16ANDAT

ANY ADJOURNMENT THEREOF,

SIGNED THIS DAY OF 2016

NO. OF SHARES HELD

STGNATURE(S)

ADDRESS

NOTE: THIS PROXY FORM MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANYAT 405€, MJKAMAL
PI.AZA-B, NR.SAMRUDDHI BLDG,OPP. OLD HIGH COURT,AHMEDABAD-38o 014 NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE

TIME FOR HOLDING THE MEETING.
- APPLICABLE FOR INVESTORS HOLDING SHARES IN ELECTRONIC FORM.

JYOTI RESINS AND ADHESIVES LIMITED
Cl N No. : L24229GJ1993PLC020879

REGISTERED OFFICE :40$6, MJKAf\,IAL PLAZA- B,NR.SAMRUDDHI BLDq
OPP. OLD HIGH COURT, AHMEDABAD.38OO14.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

TWENW THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING . 3OTH SEPTEMBER, 2016

DP. ID* CLIENT ID- FOLTO NO.

NO. OF SHARES HELD

I CERTIFY THAT I AM A REGISTERED SHAREHOLDER/PROXY FOR THE REGISTERED HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY.

I HEREBY RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE 23RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY BEING HELD ON FRIDAY
3OTH SEPTEMBER, 2016 AT 3.OO P.M. AT RAJKAMAL PLAZA-B, NR. SAMRUDDHI BLDG, OPP. OLD HIGH COURI AHMEDABAD-
380014.

MEMBER'S/PROXY'S NAME IN BLOCK LETTERS MEMBER'S/PROXYS SIGNATU RE

NOTE:

1. PLEASE FILL THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTMNCE OF THE VENUE OF THE MEETING

2. PLEASE BRING YOUR COPY OF BALANCE SHEET AT THE TIME OF ANNUAL GENEML MEETING
. APPLICABLE FOR INVESTORS HOLDING SHARES IN ELECTRONIC FORM.


